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Cemp Dachau, Germeny
12 June 19L7
MORNTNG SE2DION
(¥hereupon the court reconvensd at 0900 hours.)
PRESIDENT: The court will come to erder.

PAOSECUTION: May it please the court, let the recard show

that sll the personnel of the oourt are present, with the exception of

Col. iobertson who is absent, all the personnel of the prosecution are
present, all the persomnel of the defense are present, with the exeception
of Dr. Wemner who is absent on business of the ascoused, all the accused
ere present, with the exception of Hans Wolf end Selmidt who are absent.

The witness is reminded thet he is still under oath, and if
there are sny spectators in the courtroom who oxpect to be called as wit-
nesses in the case they will please leave the courtroom.

GAFT. GROUTH: The defense will now conduot its direct examina-
tion in behmif of the mcoused Bergmeler.

KONRAD MOKGEM, recalled as o witness by the defense, resumed the
stand, snd being reminded that he was still under oath, testified further
through an interpreter as follows;

DIRBCT BXAMINATION (oontinued)
QUESTIONS BY CAPT. GROTH:

q pr. Yorgen, during your stay at Bugshenwald, did you have oocasion
to investigste the affsirs of the arrest bunker?

A Yes, very exaotly.

Q Whet were the oiroumstances that ceused you to become interested
in the affairs of the arrest bunker?

i ; was looking for witnesses for the orimes committed by 38
Colonel ¥ooh. There the fact drew my attention that in the meantime all

the old prisomers who hed stayed in the concentration csmp for & long time

(vorgen-Direot)




ond who had ocoupied key positions hnd died, For thls reason | leoked
through the files end records of these prisomers ond there I found gut
that all of them hed been in the arrest bumker shortly before they had
died. The records themsolves were in good order snd for each of these
prisoners there was a case history given for his 11lpese, vith & deedly
result. Although all these desths had ocqurred seversl yesrs spert,

I wondered beceuse nll of them had been in the srrest bunker before,

In order to clear up the question of whether wurders of prisoners had
been coumitted in the arreat bunver . ordered the Chief Crisinal Seeretery
Cohen to investigate exclusively the ocase of the arrest Lunker., Criminal
Seoretary Cohen wes 8 very cepsble and industrisus officer of the Reichs
Criminal Polige office and well %rained in shis kiad of lavestigetions.
Although Cohen fer several weeks, delly, from morning watil night, hn-l‘d
all ayailable witaesses ln regard Lo the srreost bunker, his investigation
was nbeolutely megative. Finally he merely refused te continue this
{avestigetion which he considered to be unreasonsble., He asked me iron-
for)ly whether I wyself beileved in the falry tale that illegal sots and
murders hod been cormitted at the arrest buaxer, Thereafter . took wp

the investigation myself and i hed s great sssistant in the Oriminal

jeoretary Nett. The first trace of the orimes committed wes foumd Shrewgh

eertain differences whieh existed between the bocks of the bumker snd the
regords of the prisomers' hespital. For instance, in seocordance with
the records of the bumker a certeia prisoner--lei's take an exnmpla--
had been diseharped from the bunker on the lat of Mey 1Sl) et twelve
o'clook noon, whereas the records of thw prisoners’ hospital indieated
shat .this same rrisener had died on the let of Jay 1941 et 9415 4n She

morning. "ell, somothing had to be wrong there; either the prisoner had
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been at the prisoners' hospital and had diad there, them it was impossible
that he was discharged from the bunker a few hours latér., These differ-
enoces strengthened my suspiolon that orimes had been comnitted there
whioh one wme trying to cover wp. Finally | succeeded in drawing the
Enifaktors of the arrest bunker on uy side. Those were the prisoners
¥iller snd Dr. Somsn Vsedelmeyer. These prisoners hed been loeked wp

{n the arrest bunker for several years aud during this peried of time
they had had the epportunity to observe meny irregularities. They were
not witnesses of the orimss themselves but through the happenings immed-~
iately before &nd after & crime, es intellizeat people they were able to
draw very interssting conclusions. pased on these results, | wes able %o
induce the 55 Naster Sergesnt Sommer, who waa in charge of the bunker,
end tho physicisa Dr. Foven to make confessions. Besed on these confes-
sions, the 53 Colonel Kooh himself was then forced to make a confessien.

Through these witnesses and the perpetrators themselves | was able to get

a very clear pioture of the orimes which hed been committed at the arrest

bunker.

@ Flease drew the picture for the bemefit of the court.

A According to my iavestipgations, all orimes hod been comnitted
on direct orders of the 27 Colonel Koch. For this purpose Kooh had called
the 85 ¥aster Sorpeant Sommer to his offioce one duy, =nd he spoke to him
with nobody else being present. He read to Sommer s letter of the Redohs-
fushrer 83 in which the Veichsfuohror gave the 88 Colonel Fooh the
suthority to have executions snd wpeoisl treatment carried out in the arrest
bunker for state politiocul remsons. This letter, in !'ut_. did not exist
et all snd Kosh had only played a comedy before this quite primitive men
Sommer. Anyway, Sowmer believed the story snd then ioch took his oath of

seorecy in @ special menner. Then {och oalled Sommer to his offices from

{ vorgen-Direoct)
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time to time, practiocally every week, snd during this occasion he gave
Sommor little slips with the names snd numbers of prisoners whieh Sommer
hed to kill at the arrest bunker. Sommer had these prisomers transferred
to the srrest bunker without giving eny reasons. The prisoners stayed

at the arrest bunker for spproximately eight to fourteen days without
snything happening sgainst them during that time. Then some night Spamer
geve them phenol injections mnd killed them thet way. The physician

DPr. Noven gave out a falsified deeth report snd testified to = natural
oause of death. At the seme time records of the prisoners at the prisoners'
hospita]l wers made wp with e feleified case history. The corpse of the
prisoner was oremsted immediately. These csses of death were not reperted
%o the 55 and Police eourt because the physician had signed s natursl
cause for the death. After this procedure was working smoothly for a
certain length of tiwe and Xooh was certein that it would work out, he
simplified the methode. fe didn't oall Sommer to his office amy wore but
he just called him over the phone and gave hin the prisoner's mumber aver
the phone snd them he told him, "You know what hes to be dome with this
prisoner.” Then eight to fourteen days later Sommer called 53 Colonel
Kooh over the phone snd told him, "Sir, your order has been carried ous."
Not all the prisoners who were transferred to the arrest bunker were
death cendidetes; on the contrary, the percentage was a very small one
bocause to this bumker were sent not only prisomers for investigations
and for dueipliﬁry punishment but also 55 members. Put during s lomg
period of time quite a number of murders of this type ocourred at the

arrest bunker. 1 think that spproximately one hundred murders of this

kind occocurred st the arrest bunker. The orders whigh Sommer had to ‘oarry
out applisd not only to murders; Sommer also hed %o earry out mistreatments

of 1) types on the prisoners either for the purpose of foreing confess ions

(Vorgen-Direct)
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out of the prisoners or to make thelr living conditions so terrible that
aftor a cortain length of time they would die--you night sey--s natural
death. Sonmer could elways find out now mathods for cruelties, but inside
the bunker he carrled out his illings as well rs his mistreatments very
much in secresy. Through the followine conditions it was possiblie GO
keep thess things sscret in the bunker: The windows of Lhwe buaker were
protected agninat the outside through stee) covers. The entrance to the
buncer was slwaye looksd. Ons hed to ring a bel) first, then the guard

on duty weuld appear, would oheck up the visitor through = little hole

!..n the doer, and only thenm would he open the door. For this resson
nobody could appesr in ths bunker ss a surprise. In order %o be absolutely
cortain, fommer preferred to carry out his orimes during the late hours

of the night or the early houre of the morning, that means betwean twelve
otelook and two o'eclock et night or three to four o'closk in the morning.
puring this time il other prisoners were asleep. e chose this tiae slso
in order to ke absolutely slone in the bunker. The orderly room was just
on the risht qldé of the entrence, Zommer mostly brought to this orderly
room the prisoners whom he wentad to kill. This room wes the wmost distant
one from nll other cells. The doors of this orderly room, as well as the

doors of the eells, closed very tight end were very thick. pefore daylight

Soumer had the sorpsas already brought to the orematory.

PREAINENT: Yow 2oes this tis in with the acoused? This is all
nbout Soxmer so far.

JADT. GROTH: If %he court please, the acoused stends charged
with committings atrocities in the srrest bunker. 1t is our position that
the atrooitier oommitted were committed by Sommer end not by Rorgmeier,

and the ploturs thnt has besn drawn thus fer for the court is such as %

{ vorgen="irect)
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put Fergmeler in there as & go=conspirator or co-opersator with the
soaused Soumer who wes bhe ohle! of the bunker, end it is wery lmportant
chut this dlstineticn be kept in mind throughout the testimony of this
witness and subsequent witnesses who will sppeer in benelf of the nooused.
L AW IDGNT Proceed, but cut it Ay shori s8 you can.
loabtinue, Ur. dorgen.

! The prisomers who wera : istrested by Sommer had such & terrifio
frirht snd terror of Sommer that they didn't dare to talk to other comradey
pbout Lhe orimes committed by Sonmer al'ter they had been released from
the bunker; even the more, they didn't telk about the treatment they hed
rece ived fromthe personnel st the arrest bunker and espeocislly not from
Pergnelor. banwer also chose such types of nistreatment which did not
lesve sny visible signe. Until this entire subjeot had been clesred by
us, lergmeler wos suspecled by we of haviag perticipsted with Sommer in
these orimes, but arfter the confessious ol Jomser aud Koch whe guliv of
Nergueior seemed to bo absolutery oxclucded. Sommer and Toch did not

hesitate to sccuss others wherever Lhey could, bul la the case ol

flerpmeier they stated Jefinitely that Lergmeler wus not in tholr confiderce,

that lergmeisr had not participeted in the crimes, aud that “coh had

conferred only with Sommer.

{ vorpen-Direct)




o) Is there anything you want to add to this pleture before we ro
into the individual details?

A If acythiag sheuld not be clear, ploase ask o spocific questions.

] Ia your iluvestigatiou, how wayy onues of sulelds did you discover
in “he bunkeri

B I cannot remeumber the exact ausber but there were only vory few
oagsep cof sulelide 1:1 the bunker begause in each osse of suloide 1n the

bunker, sn irvestigation rnad to start ugainsl the wen 1n charge for neglect

of dutye Juerefore, wen wore driven te suleide outside ¢f the bunker cr

{f they died in the bunker, falsified death reports werc mala, 0(ne of the
" few oases where suloide in the Lunker had beon commitled T Lnvestigated.
It was the case of the priscner, soiildweier. In faast, Uhia Schildemeier
ind been murdered.

2 Mt wore the oclroumstsioces under whieh hla body wes found?

A Sommer reported to the legal offlcor that the grlno.nor, Sokildsoioer,
had sommitted sulclde by hanginge At tho sewe time ne acgused Lis prodocese
sor on the guard detall thnt )o@ had not prevented the sulocides Sommer hed
found dohildweler hanging on & torn towel on the hoating svetea, and he
mocuged Lhe predesussor on the guwrd detmil, I think It was Bergrsier,
that 1o had left this towsl Go the prisoner, A pleture of the corpsc was
taxen in the same pt:ai‘-.inn a8 it lad Leen fourd, The physioclan, Doctor
Hoven, stated that without amy deubt the death had socurred through no-

body else's fault, That moars that Sehildueler had hanged himsoll, Somser
nade a statement under osth that no harn had Yeen donve to Jshildmeier. (noe
more this was the oese whers from the rogcrds one occuld not get any indloe-
tiom that & oriminal set had been committed, 1 had the photopraphs of the
hanging corpse enlarged sid leoked them over through an anlsrgesent glase.e
*hore 1% drew my attention that ore of the plotograph - this was a photo-
craph taken from the gide -- showed two ohoklcg rarks o lhe #ids sbove the

sook. 1 ocngluded fremw Lthie that thls could not bhe » oare o gulelde slinoe

(vorgen-di root)
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the rope, or in this case, the towel, would leave only one typleal straigue

lation sarke Sommer then sade a confossion and eonfirmed my oonclusious,.

T™e men in eharge of the arreat and the physiolan had strangled Sohildmwier.
Firet Sohlldmeier had been chained under pretemge, thon Sowser had put a
repe around his neokx and th- physioian, Jootor Moven, grabbed the feet of
the prisouer and pulled on them alongside of the fleors That i3 the way
the prisoner waz strangleds After the prigsoner was dead the rojge was taken
away, and Soumer took a towel toru to plsces, made 1t wet, out of it he
zede a rope and put it around tho neok of the dead zan, and then he put

the corpse on the pipes of the heating systenm in the cell, Then these two
arrenged the oell sgain properly, they locked the cell and left, That ig
the way the so-called suleclde had boen discovered later on,

i buring your investigation of the bunker, did you have an opper-
tunity to lcok at the records? I shall refer to them in German as dlenste
busehar and kartelicarton.

A Yo,

3 4d you find that any sulcldes or unnatural deaths had cecurred
during the time Llhat Dorgmeler was on duty in the bunker?

A Ne,

d waring your inveatigation of the bunker, did you kmow e uan by
the name of Tits?

A Yoa, ! interrogated Tits perscanlly soversl times and for quite

some longthe

! Josoribe idm to us, plense, before you go inte the lovestigation
1tgelf.

A Titz was an important man beoause he Yad been kalfaktor at the
heuso of Roghe Turthwrmore, Tits had been in the bunver seversl times and
had been mistreated dy Soumer. Aseng other talngs, Dooter Hoven and Jcemer
made au attempt to kill Titz through pelseninge This mttenpt did not suo=

cood only singe the bunker kalfextor, ‘asdelwsyer, warned hin, But Tits

(Morgenedirect)
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was not a good witnoss. o had a vory bad momory. lis intelligence is
vory low and already at that tlme he showed signs of certain wental abe
normalities,

Q Titz, whon on the witness stend, stated that he imew of an
Inoldent in the bunker where Bergmoler beat priscners so seversly that
they mosned and groased, fes that inoldeat brought to your sttentien
during your luvestigatiocn?

A Tits didn't say auything about that and he would have hardly teld
16 about a thing like that because in my opinion he could not observe ine
oldents of this gharsoter for the reason 'hat the prisoners wire looked
in thelr cells in the buniker and were unable to cbserve the happenings
in the hallway, For this reason Titz camot testify that he claims teo
have goen Sergmeler beat a priscner in ancther cell,

9 If Tits tostified, as 18 the fact, that in aspite of tls fact that

no was in theosll he knew the voloe of Sergeant Bergmeler and frequently
heerd the moans of priscners as they were collepeing undor the beatings,
vt attitude would you take towards that statemont g
PL.OSECUTION: 1 objeot to his stating his attitude,
LAY VENBERs 1t is a proper objections The attitude is not
important, You may ask him what he has o say about that statement.

THE WITNESS: T would leok at such tostimony with great mise

trust end wouldn't pay sny attention to it 1f it would be an isclated
gtatexent, n statement by only coe single witnses,
QUISTIONS BY CAPTALIR GROTH

Q Did you ever hear of a man nased Jellmann?

A I remenber faintly such a prigoner who, I think, was murdered in
the bunkers

3 Do you happen to know the ldentity of lellmann?

A 1 think feilnann wes a social demooratio member of the “elchestage

(Vergon=direot) 2017
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“ That is the man to whom you refer?

) Yos,

4 ‘hat did your investigation disclese with reference to Yellumnn
and how ho osme to his death?

A 1 oan't say snything definito mbout this beomuso the omses of
¥illinga in Ducheuwald I investigated porsonslly enly for a short period
of timw. As I have testifiad already yestorday, after a few wooks of L 4
inveatigation at Puchenwmld the Criminal Counselor, Dootor Welmer, was

sent to Buchemwald on order cf the ielchafuelrer §3, and this group of
investigations was taken mway fron me.

Q You testified that Sommer and Bergmeier relieved oach otheor in
the perforsance of thelr duty at the arreat bunker?

A Yeae

GAPTALN GROTH: I sak the reperter to be good enough to read back
the answer to the qusstion befere the lagte I think there is a mistexe in it.

(Meroupon the answer wes read by the reporter,)

T INTERFRETING It should be 53 feneral Mueller instead of the
nelchsfushrer 85.
QUESTIONS BY CAPTAIN GROTH

] Did you ever hear of the lasber oase?

A Roe

Q Uid you investigate the oase of twentyenine prisoners of a oome
wando, lauber, who wore cstenaibly delivered to the bunmrer and there dled?

A ¥ay 1 ask you whon this case is supposed to have happened i

Q The year 1540,

A rrom 1940 I know about an aotion where prigoners were brought

from the bunker to a darkened barracks snd there on order of Kosh thoy

2818
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were half starved.

1

Q pid your investigation disclose thnt Bergmeler had enything to
do with that?

A Yo, beonuse “he real oriminal act had been committed in this

darkened barracks ead oriminal prisoner cepos had been used to do the jJobs

CAUTAIR CROTES Yay the oocurt plemse, 1 auggest a rocees st this
time booause it will ba aome Lime before I Cinish.
FATEIDENT: The cowrt will recese ‘or tworty minutos.

(horeupen the ocurt recessed mt 1000 hourse)
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(¥ereupon the Court reconvened &b 1020 hourse)
PRESIDENTS The Court will come to ordere
PROSECUTION: My 1t plemse the Court, leb the record
ghow that all the personnel of the Court sre present with the
exeeption of Colonel Rebertason, who 1s absent, p11 the personnel
of the Irosecution sre present, ell the personnel of the Defense
ave present with the exception of Uy, Rgnner, who is absent on
pusiness of the scoused, all of the accused are present with the
excention of Hang ¥olf and Sohmidt, who are absente The witnens
1s rominded thet he s still under onth, Iy ghere are any
spectators in the gourt room who expect to be enlled as witnennes
in thie oceme, they will pleasge leave the court. TOOM.
CAPTAIN GROTH: Contimustion of direct exeminetion
on tehalf of the accused Bergmeler.
IR. KONRAD MORGEN, cslled as & witness by the Defense, re-

the ostand enéd being reminded thnt he war at111 under outh,
testifted further through sn interpretor as followas!

DIRECT EXAMINATION
WRSTIONS BY CAPTAIN OGROTHS
Q- Dp, Horgen, you teatified that Fergneler and Sormer
alternated in their dutiesm in the arrest bunker. I ask you

whethar or not in your investipation you: discovered any exceptions

tn that rule?

S Ig happened that sometimes for a short period of time
both of them were present when one detall reversed the order,
enéd this short period of time when both of them, Sommer and

Berpmelor,vere rresent was used by Sommer for the purpose to have

(¥orgen=Virect)
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“ergmeler sent out on errends,

Q Y4d 't ever lappen or ¢id you cdiscover in your exsmination
thet it ever hapwened that Somer directed 'ergmeler te lenve the
bunkere~that Somwrer weula teke over:

A Sonwrr wae really vory wunxicous alweys to do & lot of
guty st the huniwer,

Q Muping your investiprtlior fld you interrogute the
Eelfaktor ¥111:r ond gedelncyer’

A = Intervogated tren very ¢loselye

“ Apd ¢i¢ ¥i1ller tell you congerning the trestment of
prisoners an the rert of FPorcuoter?

A 1t was »f hurmsn neture ord cerroct,

d Yhat ¢1d l'anecelmeyer tel)! you concerning trestment of
prisoners on the nert of YVevproelar?

A sl nome.

W "hat efforts di¢ ymu ¥6 (Guring your inveastipation
to discover that Sergrmetler dld ro% trent the rriconcrs decently
and correctly’

A 411 svellsble prisoners which had been at t:r_,o bunke
bafore and ware in a poslition to rake o gtsternent were called,
bone of thenm ineoriminstecd Cargneler,

G Pi¢ you ever lesr of the pole tylng trestsent?

M lea.

Q "het 41d your lnvesticutisr iscloat coneernlng thatl

A Sorrmer, vhen lw wor glone ir the bun or, Lrusted

prisoners in this wenner, Marthoriore, Lefore that tine there

(Morreneit ract).
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was a henging up on the tree as & genercl type of punishkment in
cenpe 4his king of diseliplinary punipghment was already forbldden
some time before the war; and, through my Iinvestigetions, 1 found
out trat it wean't In use anymore &fterwards.

Q A witners las testifled that the accused Pergmeler
participated in pole hangings cnd tree henpingse I sek yom,
d¢o you conalder thut testimony true or fulse?

PIOLECUTTONT  Qbject to that cuestlon, may 't please
the Court. on the pround that 1t esllas for en unauthiorized oone
clusion of this viltness wnd Invedes the provincs of the Court.

PRELILENT:  Opjeetion metatned,

WESTIONS LY CAPTAIR ORY 1y

“ Pid any witnesa tell you thut he aev Barorelew rarticie
pate In pole hanpgings or tree bengingal

A Hoa

Q “1¢ any v!ltness tel) vou cduring your investicstion
thet he ever heerd of such g thing?

A I can't remenber that.

“ "hot 1s your oonclusion rs & reavlt of your tnvestigetion
s to tho mennor In which Porgueler trested prisoners?

“ ‘s a remult of this fnyesatlization, the inventipotion
apeingt Berpmeler was dlscontimed,

“ 4% the canclusion of wour Investigation, did you form
an.opinion a8 to the reliability of the tchblnonr the b Berpmeler
rave you?

A Yop, we had. e fevoradle opinion of Lorgneior,

Q Dy, ¥orgen, diring your investigation, did you cover

(Morgen=lirect)




the gardening detall?
Yea, + looked into the gt rdenine dete!l, Tecsuse there

war toik smong the prisoncrz that nt the rerden’'ng dotail two

st noners had heun heaten severelye

.

« Pié¢ you Imow or gel o know thore & non Uy the name

of Pumbeck?

" Yer, the L8 Firet Lt, Pumbeok wan '+ charpe of thae
cardening detail. I fnterropeted h:im seversl times, and 1 con=
fronted hl ®leé with cther wilnenaen,

- ¥hat wae the netnre »f your Investigntion snd
vhat were the repultal

A The result of tia inveatliprilor St ewnd onee vore how
outer reagons hed lend %o the orantlion of w'1d muoras in o
o neontretlon csmpe 1he fallawing vese Lle foctee Yut of the
number of rissmers swplaved 5% Lhe gordoning detell), frow time tO
time 1 riashers were bhronught to the priscners' hospilel on &
stretechere The cthor svieonera wo lud no loor ledre of the
renvenings at the gardenines detnil pruarted Lhie rumor thet the
prisoners on the stvetchor vere 1n such « cond! tfon that they had
been beaten go severely vt Lhe gurdening detell thet they were
unabla to work any rore. 'n fret, the followving hermlers resaon
wes the enupe of 811 Mtne The pardening detsll carrled out
11ght and haclthy »orke Por thiz resnon mainly che convalescents

were plekead oot for thia ‘ohgethat rneans rioonere vho had heen

glek but hed recoveored 'n tho - A e o not recovered
thely old ptrength u uin, ‘Mo ¢ tn ¢ive therce en the chonece
throuwgh licht vork In the open n y regein thelir strength

o '._1:1. '_1'.‘. l"(("’ ttl-\ur‘i :"‘_.‘) < - -.__:: - " Lo " ."; y .'".] P,
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haspened thet eometinen thero nrisoaers got sick ageln ané had to

be Yyought beck to Lhwe prisoners' lLoaspltele ¢+ Wom unetle to find
any paisoners who hed phacrved thet the 23 Mpat ldeutensnt
Dunbeck hed ever besten a prisonore +utb tt's true that on mever:l
cceaslons Pumbeck ordered Lie punishment of »risoners who were
ptealing stuff et the gardening dete 11 snd had sold it on the
black merkete Uf course, ‘hese prisoners ¢i¢ not apeak too
favorebly asbout lumbeck, snd thaoy sterted those rumors.

“ ¥ie you aver hegr of & man by the nswe of Frautwurst
in econrectlon with the gardenin: dete!l”

» I oan-obt rerember oxactly sny 0T,

& Uo you -reesll hearing the rume. heforef?

A Xor, L think he even wes interrogeted nnce hy me.
would 1i%e to add s mething elas atout lunbecks

‘rocoed e

/ Fupbeck wea especially hated Ly the Jeft racdicel

prisoners in carnp since he waes wouring the olden medsl of honar

of the -arty.

Ey the way, Yector, do you oW whare iumhegk ia now:

Ho, - dan't k0¥ 4
1o go baek, do you hapren Lo Jnow vhere sopmer ls now.
5 AN Anoricen investiputing offlcer told ne thet he had

been oxeouted withoui trial,

‘urine the course ¢ rour inve etlon, Dp, Sorgen,
14 wvou Mesa> ol & ocass whern ' OR ! m inte the
gettling »ond Iin t rexyden’
of 167

ihiie care, In fact,

Camp evennbruecy, ‘here a fomelo o

l_;|‘rg“:
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prisoner in this menrer, 41.1e case has been Invesmtigeted by the
flelehs Criminal Police VYrfice, snd a trisl before the &5 Court
took places Aftor thip trinl, s lot of rumors started, ond emech
congentration camp tries to take the honor that 1t was the plaoce
where this type of orime had been committed,

~ P1d your investigation dlsclose thst such an Iincident
or similer inecldent occurred in the gardening detell In Puchenwald?

“ Ag that time, when I made my Inveamtigetion, there
wasn't even & rumor of this kinc, No vrisoner, therefore, dsred
to tell me that anything like this hadé harpened,

& “uring your Investlipgatlion, did you discover that une-
natural dex ths occurred in the gardening detall?

A ¥o, I didn't hear about thete

G« Dy, Yorgen, you wented to add something to a previous
angwere, /lease do thet now,

A I paw the setiling pond st Puchenwald; and, sn far es
can remember, they were very flat flelds; and for this resson it
was practically Impossible to drown a prigsoner there.

Q inat opportunity did the prisoners who were employed

by the eirdcning detall have to come to you with their complainta?
A Through the genersl channels,

. “as 1t 'nown to them that you were present for the

purpose of making this Investipgetion snd that you Invited thely
complaints:

A Hy resence wap quite lmown to the vrisoners snd 1t
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prisoner in this mennsre Lhie case has been investigebed by the
Relchs Oriminal Police Yrfice, snd a trial before the 55 Court
took plages After thie trial, e lot of rumors sturted, and each
coneentration cemp tries to teke the honor that it was the rlace
where this type of orime had been commltted.

~ P14 your Iinvestigation disclose thst such an incident
or similsr ineldent occurred in the gardening detell In Paghenwald’

~ Ag thet time, when I nade my invemtigntion, there
wasn't even & rumor of this kinde N0 prisener, therefore, dared
to tell me that snything like thls hed harpened,

L ‘uping your Investlgation, di¢ you discover that une
natural dext‘hs occurred in the gardening detall?

A Yo, I didn't hear about thate

4 Dy. Yorpgen, you wented to add something to a previous
angwers !/lesse do that now,

K I gaw the settling pond st Puchenwald; snd, en far es I
cen remember, they were very flat flelds; and for this resson 1%
wes practically Impossible to drown a prisoner there.

‘4 #hat opportunlty did the prisoners who were employed

by the girdcnmp, detall have to come to you with their complainta?
A Through the genersl channels.

« Was it known to them thet you were present for the
purpose of making this investipetion snd thet you Invited thely

complainta:

S My mresence war quite lmown to the prisoners snd it
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" I geld before thet ! dtén't hesy anything unfevorable

‘ot Frautwurst.

“ Pia you lmow 8 dotall lesder there by the name of
Abraham?

A T had en investigetlon againet an 38 Techniecal Sergeant
or Master Serpeant ‘braham, I think this Aprehar was trensferred
fpom Puchenwald te lublin,

E Do you know whether he was ever in the bunker at
Fuchenwald?

h In eharge of the arrest unker?

Y Y¥o, as & yrisoncy there? ;

i It'a porsible that he also was arrested, butb I cannot
remember for sure.

Q fag &« ssory brought to vour attention that this detall
leador Abroham took the glasses from & prisoner, through them
into & puddle of water and compelled hi> to take them out with
his mouth’

A If this van ia the same Abreham agsinst whom - had
ny investigation, then I would 1ike to say thet the final result
of my inveatipgetion in, without moilng Into any detsfls, thet it
wns not a favorable one for Lhls man Abrehem.

G A witness has testified here thet he saw Uergmeler
go to the smell wnods with prisoners, Bepgméler carrying ropes in
hies hande, and then returning fror the woods with these nrisoners
end ropes In thelr hinds. A witneas hns testifled to thete Vo
you Weve any comment to make coneerning sueh an Ineldent”

A Mey I ask you=-before, the prisoners had no ropes

apound their handa end sfterwerds trev lod ropas around thelr vands?

. . -l
(Korpen=birect) 2897

(Mergen=orcss )
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. Bergmulor oarried the ropes ia hie hand as they west
t¢ the wood wnd he oarried the repes in hig hands as they returned fros
the weods, also?

A I would say about an ineident like this that such em ineident
could have happened with a natural explanation. Ferhaps some kind of
work was earried ocut there.

< During yeur (nvestipatien did you hear anything unfavorable
cougsrning Bergneler and hig treatment of priscners?

| FREOSECUTIUN: CbjJect tec that as repetiticus,
PHEBID:NT: OUbjegtion sustalned,
GAPTAIN GROTH:  Ne further questions.
CROSS ¥iAMTEATICN
QUESTIONS BY PROSECUTION

q Or. Morgen, you were sent to Bucheuwald en how many ocessions
fer the purpose of making investipgations?

A I have testifled already that the investigation started through

the Hornschein ocase aud I rejussted that the investigation be extended

and 1 got the autherity to do so,

1 8¢ that then ycu made, in subetance, one investigation which in
turn leé to another, is that cerrect?

A Yoo, one cuse drew cthor oagses behind it and sizee scme of the
culprits had been tranaferred to other soncentration camps, other coucon=
tration camps got involved, too,

4 I an talking solely about the concentration canp Fuchenwald.
‘ere you ordersd to go to Buchenwald by the $8 court ot Kassel, is that
eorrect!?

A e, I received ny orders te o to Wolmar and later on te
Buchenw«1ld, first from the Seichs Crisical Pelice Office and later en

through a apeoial decree of the Feichsfuenrer of the 5§,

(Morrenwoross )
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ordersd te cherwald to
irt oL ‘aggeli

A fhe 83 asourt in Fassel couldn't give we any crdars beocause 1
was ot wider its jurisdiction, [ was under tha jurigdiotion of the
elons Criminal relice Offiee.

festerday you testified ccncsrning the investigation into

Tooh's alffair at Luchenwald and you stated that during the scurse
of toat imvestigation there was brought cut all sorts of thinge agnined
irs. Kcoh, ls that ccrreali

[ Yome

< 1n the oourse of that investigation is 1% not & feot that you
asoertained that she was res casible !qr navieg priseners henten? |

A les.

] len't 1t alsc & feet thal you ascertalned, duriap the gcurss of

tiat lavestigetiou, thal sre {requented the offise of the Cemnander ¥ooh

aud had agcese to his personsl files?

fov.

4 Jeu't 1t & further fsot that during the sourse of your Investigation

you ascertaloed Shat she snde suoh cbgeane remarks to the priesonors aas
for exanple when appreached by u (riscaer sho weuld stale, "Just loek ia
this direetios 1f your ase is worth twenty=five to you'"?

DEZERAE COUNIZL: e chjeot to that as being irrealevant and imzaterial.

PhL 10BET: Objeoticn cverrulad,

T4 RIDHESS JOPGRNY Mre. Koch loved te make remarks -f thilas type.
WJESTIVES BY FIOSLCUTIVN

3 inat, ia general, was bLhw bebavier of Mre. Kosh toward tha urisoners?

(4orgeu=cross)
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i lut'l z

The behavior eof ¥rs, Fooh tovarde the papiecrere woe a goandal,

In what respect wac 1t a eeandsl, Docter?

A Tu ay orinica ahe d2d4r't treat the Knlfeiteors well whe had 4o

work ai her heuse,

< Ir what regpoot ¢4d she mistrsat thent

- 8he used chioanery araingt the Falfektors in svery wav, Theege
halluxtors had e work double tiue all day. it her house the Yalfuktors
regedved little or nothing. te eat, The Kalfaklcre were not allewed to use
tis toiluts &% Udrs, fcoh's hovuse and fo rll:‘hilw reason the €alfaktere 'uwni.'
unable to relleve thamselves through the entirs day.’ Tewsrds t‘m rrisoners
whon she w6t 1a caap she wers olothws which were deliberately chosen
to be luciting Ser the prigoners. Uhe was wade uy tyrieall; fer sex
appeal. Suenever a prisouer lecled after hor then it wee o ;1a.uura‘
fer her Vo so00 to it that this priscuer would he punished geverely, It
is ay eplalcs, also, theught I Yaw ne proef fer that, that threurh the
illegul weatlags whioh cceurred as & result of l.’i.cu reperts, prieonere
also died.

d D14 you ascertaiu during the course of yeur invest!-aticn, Doetor,
mpether or not It was ths gonerel Impression at fuchonwald thet a men's
premoticn ia the 84 depended upon hls convecticr with ¥rs,.Xech?

A I eouldn't make any veneral chserwaticne of ¢his ¥iud Yut 7 found
cut that espeoinlly waony the offiosrs tiv opinien prewalled that the
favor of ire. Keeh desided the proemotlicn threurs her hushand,

. beotor, 4id you ageortaln what oemnsotion Nrs. Troh had with
the stealing that sas comuittad by hor huaband {rom the prisonera?

A Tue persoml fortune of ¥ry, Yooh Lafers the =ar s%arted was

v

121 Feichsmarks mad 1U sfeanig. alter the jorssoution of tie Jaws and

(dorpen=croes)




the first fow yoars of the war, Lils jerscoal fortune o1 urse. foeh,
fneluding other mmlumbler thoan woney, had norvased to 80,000 narka.
Yhiw fortuae wes deponited du seversl saviings bRoks and bank ao-ounts
tn the neue of Free Foph apd Lor clladiole himst iau-ﬁccks &n savings
tank socounts were i tie porscnal jessssslon ci “ree fochs Tnere was
even & bani ncpgeunt In Lrlurt o the nass ol w ehilid waich hac died
elresdy. lra. Foek wua wry well iafersed about the adalnistration of
her hughesd and the oriaes domastied by e

dhat way tae title, Jcotor, tinal “rs. Avch Went by there at the

Mrs., Kcoh sas oalied ithe "Uoumsudeuse’s
Exeuse ve for interrupling. W &hoac ritd what you were telllﬁg
y3 &bout.

A The prouf thal ~is, o 3. snd wesl lulenasd sboue the crises
cozind tted by her husband wasd sivew Jduriag toe lirst arrest of 4och through
the £9 Lt. Gencral ipince au Aligéc. alb tial Line, +res. Acech aid not
realize the copseguences of Lhle airesls Ful this renson sne tried to
keep sray Frox ber hughand v crder Lot t¢ bs involved in this wsss of
 investigeticns. lo tme elowsel slicle of uer fricnds she saue very
vohenent uttors oes & cluatl AL Luavand. =ie gakled per husband & eriminal,
a bhad =an, & surdacaer Jie shie aue the priscucrs telonged 'm.m‘lu«* barbed

wire bub, va tse oathmr wuy, Ln hushand bolenped vehind harbed nive, ‘he

tried 4o make L6 lmpresLion Lkl &ht Was o wowan'whc had been tyranniged

by ber hugbaad and was puffering very wmuch throurn the aotins ef her hugband,
Yap thet the fagt, ~cooteri
A Ho. She wenticscd that ghe Saed ke the protection of the
dsiohsfushrer. Vhen ncab wao releaged s Ue a,s luter wad sne realised

that Rock wes proteoted by the hirhes autheritles, thew she ghanyred hor

(Morpon=-oross /
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attitude 4 d she realized tost it would be very advantupecus for her,

ag hefore, tc resain the wife of thie nan and %o gharve hlx positicn

in camp. For this r‘.a:‘rcr‘. ghe pald that ahe had u nervous breakdown)

Lthat ahe wag a hysteriocal wosan, was wvery nervous, could not remember
what ghe sald aud cvoulid netbt be snde rosponecible for wihat gshe said at

dosh, hiagels, wap fntellicent smough uct to leave his wife
LYoo ueh about hle dealingss This ahole incident haprened

onoe mery curiyz sy luvestigstion in quite a similar zanner,

sow, Uootor, juat & minute. Ve'll gt taghk to that a little

g

later, ! want to interrupt you ucw and ask you this questiens

Ten't 1t a fact tlwt durins tie ecurre of your investigation comdeming
ur, Jdoven that you found thet he had attespled Lo murder this ordsrly,
Tits, and thot you did se charge Lim with that cffense)Y
Yes. licven teld Sommer tust after these iuoiaonts ut Koch's
houge, Tits heo te diseppear. ‘eveu Lrereawfter gave Somner sowe polsen
shict r sised unfsr Tite's wealss [hes, for & long time these two
in ygreat coldblecdedness trisé to kxill Tits., As + sald before, this
atlampt fulled only through the gucret hely giveu by ilaedelmayer.
Ueetor, thie illeygal caszp or anization thel you referred tc on
gaverul cccusiong, uwas Lt composed of 88 men or priscnersiy
it cuansisted of prisoners,
apd Ur. uweven was ku B8 pan, was né neyl
igs,
And when the priscuers Yay and Freudusn, were diejosed of
e .ot aloposed of by the illegal canmp crgucisation, were they,
Hapceed by bUre loven:
re dovern ourried out many orders of this so-called {llspal

aini l‘-tf"!t»ib&.c

(4, rpan=aroge)
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You mean tc tell thim evort that ur. soven, &n S0 san, was then the

(]

power of the illegal cawp organizatical
“ fes, ] want te say 2xactly tue smme as Ur. Ling=Sghuler was a
powar cf Lre Hogom.

‘ %ith respoot to these twe prisoncre, &y and !reudsan, tey

wo & beth Jurmen sriwinal prisoners, were thay notf

Yese
% And alse durisr the ceurse of youwr inweatipgation thers at
fucheuwald dldn't .ycu sscertsin ;a a fuot that this wman, Blank, was one
of the uost fearad 85 sen in Puchenwald,

A Blank of one side wio wery muon ieared, oo the other side he
wie very well liked.

: Well, den’t you know, &n & matter ¢ fact, he was eoneidered to
ve cne of the worst bonters in Buchkemwsld?

A fhat 19 the reagon he was arrested and within forty-eight hcurs ‘
aftar his arrest ho comnitted suicide,

'l Now, Doetor, for how long a ;orled o tise did you have the right
to investigate inte all mattars of corraptios and migeesduet there at
vaohenws ldr

A I had thie authcrity until tie tive after Dr. Hoven had been
arrected.

that periocd of time w.n‘thut?

A As far as | san remesber, DUr. Hoven was arrosted throus
4 the 12th of &¢ptenber 1043,

d e that during the pericd of time June, July =r
te that day in SBeptember you had the autherity to Investicats

sattere of serrujtios and mlsconduot lu luchenwald, {s that correct:

leg.

{ rrfﬁn-nr(in)
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- And that jertalned to any migeonduct of an 83 man toward

cther 88 wen, toward prisoners or oiviliang, is thet not correet?
i To all orimes whioh cculd he committed at that tize, in

sgoordange. with the German oriminal law hook as 't existed «t that time,
| That wag pretty broad, wasn't i{t, Dooter?
A It wasn't so bread,
W fell, it certainly would cover ol fenses such as aurder or assault

aud battery, would it net?
A Of oourse.
“ Aftar the arreast of lir, Hoven what was the nave <f the man

¢ho succeeded you with resprot to the lavestipations conceralng ¥illinee i,
at Buchenwald?

A The oriminal covnselor, 7r. Tehner.

i Did he bepin his investigation in September?

]
A ! den't regomber anymore exactly shen he gtarted his investigations,

4 fas he there working, Deoter, on the matter of killings at the
sune time you were working om killimgs?

A Ho, beosuse hs tock cut of my hands the investigation of killings
on orders of the Peliche Criminal volice Uffiee, The Feicha Criminal
Folice “ffice expreased the orinfon that for the investigation of these
killings a speclal expert was required and eriminal eccunselor, Dr. Wehner,
had the nase of being an expert in murder Investigations. Yor this reasecn
I oould not repudiate this sppcintaent cof Dr, Wehner,

How lony did he ocontinue hie werk theare in Sushenwald?

If I remembor right, until April '44,

B¢ you know what recommoadations he sade?

tﬂor(on-ercli}
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hortly atfter the beginulng of Ure Wehner's fnvestiresfons
i had argumente with wise Or. wemner had taken ull ny records and 1
Al e hand over o nim all prisomers threurh a written receipt, Ye
had proziged we to kewy me ‘nformed constantly ¢f the develepments
of hig luvestigations byt he did not oep thia promise. 1 had the

“olind o impression that “shoer was neldins tesk frow me guite a lot,

- Seetor, to shorten 1t, Jdi’ you ever bogcome acquainted with

his recozxsndaticusi

A ‘e [iwal result of hin recormenintiens wag that the somplox
of questions goucermiag wurder !a fuche:wald wap so large that 1t wag
impcsaible Lor him tc javestigate the matters le would need one te two
yoars uia & large siaff of oriminal policemen.

- Ve you keow now many pereons he rrgamsended should Be
Arrested og & result of Lis lavestigatlions?

i fhe waln pecpetrators of those orimes, 85 Coleonel Looh,
£ Captain rlorsteds, 45 Captain tacknanc, 5 castain . Hovan, 88
‘metar Sergeant demmer, &3 Juster Jergesat Dlaank, mad these zan we s
alroady arrasted by ue.

* fere thore auy other porszc.s in addition t¢ thoss that had
already been arrested by youl

A It L understand tre ohis! proescouter ocorreotly, then hs is
arking ne whather Lr, Yehter arrestcd any sdditions] 5% men?

- That 1s correct,

A Ire behner himself arreated the 55 VYagtor Uerresnt Flank, the
arrest of when 1 had ordernd already before. le additien te this ko

arrested cther 25 men,

(Bgrygen~orcesse)
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. 1a ths final report that you rendered, did 1t cover the
phese of ¥illinsr at a1l at Puchermald?

A ¥y 1 agk you arsain whether under the final report you nean
the explenstion =afe to the oharge sheet against Yook and cthere?

a That is eorrect,

I made up the charge wheet and hed the time acgonocmy in my
mind when doing se. e had no time to deal for menths and menths te
geme with thess oriminale, otherwise we wouldn't ‘ave had snourh time
for all othor investigaticns or hand, Fer this reagen, it was in-
possible te make a oharge sheet for all erimes oomaitted at Puchenwald
and to Sring them to trial and to explain them. I therefere charged
the ten always with a few cases of murder which could easily be proven
and which were encupgh to pot = verdiet of puilty and their sentences.

q D14 you mske more than one of such of thése reports, Ceoetort?

A The charge ghaet wasz rade up with & wvery short explsnation and then

a much larger aexplasaticn waes written np of eipghty te ninety puzes.

. Thers was only one wueh explanation of afghty to ninety pages,
{s thal corraet?

A For the trial, Kceh, itself, yos.

New, Dootor, you knew that iir., Hoven was & murderer, did you neot?

A That's the roasen I had him indicted for surder.

d Ten't 1t u fact that you recommended that he should net be
tried fer surder?

A That wonldn't make any reagon. Yhen ! make a charpe sheet
arain:t this san and try o huve him trled Vefore a court net enly through

& written repert but alse through & repert wade orally, them it would be

{dgrran=arose)




-

ridiculous i/ I would -ake the reccamendatiocn that thie man sghould not
ba tried,

Did. WACKTR: 4 have to objeet. 1 thiok the tianslaticn was
not eerrect.

PRESIDBAT: In what respeot?

08, WACKER: It is & differcnce whether one represents =

charge and with this I kuow exaotly what the witness is referring

to, or whother cone mhu- & report ag it was translated.

THE WITHERS uOUGEN, f'd like to ask the proseeutor whether
he thicke i'm srasy.

PROIVQUTICNT You just snswer my questions, Doofor. 1'11
tell you more about that later.

PEESIDIRT: Is this question of interrretatice straightened

FECSOOUTIOR: lepeont the guestion,
(Vhereupon the reporter rea? the g estion ns followss

"Y Jen't 1t a Mact that you recommended that he should not be
tried for surder: ")

THE INTERCRITUEr  llemge resd the answer,
("hereupen the reperter road the suswer ss fellews:
"A That wouldn't meke any resson. Hpou [ make & charge sheet

spalnst this »an and try to have him tried hefore a gcurt
not cnly through a written report but slso through a report

made crally = = «")

THF WITEESS MOPGEN: It waz not omly a report. 1 was a

progecuter in court myself,

\dorgen~orces)
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GIRETLONG BY 7 R0aECUTICN

+ #oll, doctor, | just wanted to know. I'm tryiang to find out
lulformaticae

A hoe

< fou 4idn't do 't vhen, ie¢ that correct:

A Koa

4 AllL right. JHew, let me aa' you this question in passinge
#hen was {8 %t you inventigated Augchwita?

A i think, if / romember vight, | started thia investipation
wt Ausahwmits permenall; around #n end of '43, berimning of ‘44, and
! had left tmre an inveestipgnting committes whloh eontinued its inws-
tigation until the sad of ‘44,

3 Jou we e there then as they started tearing down the gas ehambers
ia that eorreot!

A fen.

q fow sany gas shambers 414 they haws there?

DR, BACEEE: 1 objet to thie question, I den't liks to hear
sny investigstios of Ausohwitz here in sourt, [ think we have o= srial
tore Casp Puchonwald,

PMCEICQUTICRY That le quite correat, may it plrase the oourt,
Wt jesterday théy ware talking about the neterloty of Ausehwites as belng the
exteraipation Jasp which pervoas wett to (o recujerate and werk in the
rarden.

PPRSIDESTY  Cbjeetien everruled,

THE WIIRESL “CICEN: In Aupetwita 1taelfl, the soncentratien
cany, there ware uo a2t chashers,
JUEITIGRS BY PRCSPCUTION:

Dooter, in the eacp which was uvsed gelely for that purpose,
how sany gas sha=mbsrs wors there! That was «leo & Lyesamp of Ausohwits,
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The com- 't whisgh the exterslnaticna beak place, Lasp sirkerau,
in aocordange with ay nwost!ication, was act 4a omteamp of Ausshwmitz but
it was a separnte earp., It 1g currect thot the =¢ sgnder of the conoene
tration cazp Ausehwitsz, ¥ease, wags at the sane {ime *t50 coswander cf
this exteraination casp, Eirkenau but arder he left thase fangt ong toc
wers se arated.

3 fell the court how =any of thes= gas chanhe g they had a%
Blrkenau.

A ¥ don't znew the exaet nmnber tnt frew iavestigutione ¥ Viow
that there wam quite a nusber of gas chawbars an® %hat thiz ocarp was
cquipped for masd srxtorainatione.

| And they oculd exterminate s ~an)

5% eorrect?

! thind this flpure fa a 108%le B'E %ec Nip .,

Gelli, weuld you eay 40,0007

3i. FASEEEs T hawe to ralse tha gane objection cnce mere. 1'¢
like t¢ wee the conuecticn betnee’ these quostlcns wnd Saw; Fuohensnlde

WASKE PTON:  Same angwer, ®ay it please the ecurt, notoriety.

PELUIDTITY  OhJeoticn overruled,

TR CNITHESS EDNGEEe T anm mot vnry..nlc v figures but Iv ghould

ve poisible, by taking the lensth of time for whieh Augghwits was operated

aad btué ausber of vietius dhlch wan given by Hocs: at two and & half

4111cris, to ot the daily aversse nusher of vietine,

[uNs Y PREOARCTTION:

Inat is all right, Deutor.  Iis t = that ths gdeinistration

st buonepwald durings tie ecurse of yo tipntien ¢ not sond ita
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well ,riscners, those who wsre able to work, to Auschwite, but pent
those who were §11 and sct alble te no;V?

Ao I beard, Puchemwrald travefsarred tou Avscheitz sjecialiate,
eohanine and sgrecially wen whe bh.d extnrieccas in steal predueing and
workinr 1ndustey, furthernore, mascus.

wd dlec thoss sho esyealally conld nct work, teo, is
corrogtl

i { den't %sow acything about th.t and I ¢v petl belivve that

Leonuse wanp fuchenwald had an ‘-vvii bloch and | visited this blogk

several timee and | saw LLe priscners there soluy oum work detalls cvery

day, =gy jebe like pieking up wood whd taking spare shees. 17 these

@, upflt {or work, would huve henu takan nway, thon spre day i
ghouldn't have sven ther anywore,

faa't It & foet that when that blogk hese~a eversrowded Lhat

L ;A

s exaotly what they iid de -= thay gent Yham to urohwite and bBergen-
delaont

] ccnnider this isjcesid jge fadiyidual lrsnc,c;ta wore
ot sent cversich a leag alstunce.

During the course of your invertigation, Degter, 414 yeu sver
ren inte the code name "14 F 18"?

You, amudy the priscnes . th gon thoro wea sucsh
& wague rusor through whieh nebed; ccould really ook, ibeut this cede

nerber. J syself aoked she 85 wler -ensrul T"luck, he ilaspegler of

the ocoeepntration ecarp about this vole *wumta: 31 told so thils wag &
flle nwaber, she fiie cuuber (or tia neaylax doal wilers, aciarisatlions

o dewths, gsatintics of death T Ae ' re, etis., but that
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otherwise there was uo deusle seaning benind this Sile number.

. sell, An your opinicn e 8n {avestigator, do you net tnink
that that was as sppropriste pumber for tranggorts who were to be sent
out [or their death?

CAITALE L6®ISs If it pleass the court, we will cbject to
that as assuaing & feck which is act yet in evidence. There is no
preof whatewer thut the oode nusber 14 ¥ 18 has been used in thia onse;
no witness nas teatified Lo it exsopt the proseoutien its:1f,

FUGSIVERAT:  Objeotlon cverruled,

PROSSCUTION: May it plesse the acurt, | don't want to make
s sategorical atatement alene this line but it was my impression thnre
nas been stiseny ccngerning that sode number 14 F 18.

LA 428B°R: This le¢ ercss examination and the president
hos overruled thet objections

FEROSECUTIVR: Anawor the questien,

Tk WITHNESS MURGESs  In acocordauge with ny experience As
a eriminal expert, this file number would nave been vory unasuited for
this purpose, ‘he nusber 13 has bud omen and furthermore the eode
nusbers for such details wore chenged {rea came tc oage and furthersore
very harsless names were ohosen, for instanee, Sunghine.

PESSIDENT) Court will recess uatil 1150,

(Sngreuron at 1200 heurs the ceurt recessed until 1230 hours.)
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AFTERNQON, SRESION

(#horeupon the eourt regonvemed at 1330 hours.)

|
PRESIDENT: The ocourt wil! gome to order.

PROSECUTION: Vay it nlease the court, let the record show
that g1l the personnel of the court are present #ith cthe exception of
Gol. Robertsem who iz sbsent, sll the persoanel sf the proseeution are
present with the axception of Mr. kobert Kunzig who is absent on business
of the prosecution, al) the persommel of the defense are present and all
the aocused are present with the exception of Hene Wolf and Sohmidt who
are abasent.

The witness is reminded he is still under osth, and any spectators
in the courtroom who expect to be called as witnesses in the onse will
plosse leave the cuurtroom.

EONRAD AOHGEN, rectlled as & witness by the defense, resumed the

stand, and being reminded that he was stil) under oath, testified further
through an interpreter as follows,

GROSS MAAMINAZIGH (eontsinued)

QUEBTIONS PY THE PROSEGUL LOK:

4 Now, Dr. dorgen, you went to Buchenwald to inveatigate the
sotivities of TDornschein oripinally, is that correctY

~ I was first sent to Nelmar Go lnvestipate the activities of
Bornschoein and because of this investigation severe suspiciens sgainst
Conmnnder loch arose.

Q ind Bornschein was n procer and a councilman in Weimar, was he not?

* Yes.

« And at the time thet you went to Weimar, Fornsehein was stationed
in Pucheuwald, is that not correet?

’ fia had been stationed in Buchenwald prior to his arrest; and it

should be asdded hare that it was only after the investigation against him

was started by the oriminal police thet he hed himself pulled out to
Buchenwald.
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N And he had himself pulled out to Buchenwald in order that the
‘oriminal police would mot have jurisdiction to investigate him, is that
not corvect?

A Teos.

Q Avd whon he went to Buchenweld he jumped into your hands instead
of into the hands of the criminal police, is that not correct?

A That is not quite correot because the investigation was already
in existence from the 55 and polioce court in Xassel, and the oriminal
palies, through my person, were merely aiding in the investigation.

Q Well, his purpose of going to Buchenwald wes to avoid the
investiga tion by the eriminal police, is that net correet?

A Yes, bocause then the local Weimer oriminal pelice wes no longer
eompetent for his ocase.

Q Now, you found that the concentration oamp at Bucheunwald wes
nothing more than a cesspool of corruption, is that not correet?

A That iv correct for the time of the Commendant Xooh if you
apply it to & majority of his hesdquarters staff,

Q And the whole concentration osmp system was the same way, is
thet not true?

A I don't understand the question.

qQ The whole concentration camp system that existed in the Germen
feich wae also nothing more then a cesspool of corryption, is that not

aorreot?

DEFENSE COUNSEL); Ye object to that as imwaterisl. The defense

is not charged with defending the concentration camp system.
PRESIDENT: Objection overruled.
’ 1 eamnot snswer this question by a "Yes" if 1t is put in a

genoral way like this. Nowever, it is true that ! d4d find & large
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number of abuses, whioh sbuses had to coour in view of the deficieney
in detecting them and in the ease of concealing Sthew.

Q And you further found that ths comeentration ommp at Buchenwald
was oonducive toward making oriminals rether then correcting oriminals,
is thet not correct?

+ Js far as Camp Buchenwald 18 conocerned, there was such s large
mmber of bad and of the worst type of oriminale there alresdy that there
wes no possible way in whioh you eould make these persons any worse.

? Fhat percentage of the prison populstion were oriminal at
Fuchenwald at the time you were there investigating the camp from Jume 1943

wntil ¥ay 19L)7

A I ommnot snswer this question beeause at that time there was &
very large number of foreigners there slready end ! do not know how high
the pereentage of eriminale smong them was.

Q@  Cam you tell the court what the percentege wes at that time of
the prisoners that wore the green trisngle!?

Ey I eannot.

] In other words, your inwestigation into the conduct of the canp
there at Dushemwald did not take into consideration the charaster of the
typea of priscners that were incarcerated there, is that correct?

A Of ocourse in the case of every prisoner who was under considera-
tion for being used as a witnoss there wes a distinotion made as to whether
he was & oriminal or a political prisener.

Q@ Well, these prisoners that oame befere you to testify or to
make complaints were very loathe to talk, is that not sof

A They were not loathe to telk; they merely had inhibitions
becsuse they wore afraid of felling inte disfavor with their co-prissners

or mombers of the 38.
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Q And in that respect itisafect, is it mot, Dootor, that you
were uneble to get a true pioture of the condlitlons thatl oxisted there st
Puchonwald?

A Ihet is not correct, and 1 believe 1 heve convineed the court
that | was able o obtaln & rather oxaet picture of Bucheanwald for wysell.

Q #oll, you interrogated tie mambors of the gardening detail, did
you not, snd you found no mistreatuent there, is that correot?

A Yeos. : ‘

(5] And over what period of time did you investigute the gardening

detail?

A ¥y investigation was not rum in such e manuer that I Iouid tnke
the concentration cemp up step by step and sector by sector; ita purpese
wes rather more of a gonersl one and it extonded over su oxhnd'd. perioed
of time. -

v fell, didn't you know or didn't you ascertsin in the course of
your investigation that the peardening detell was considered to be a
punishaont detail?

A %o, 1 did not determine that.

Q and isn't 1% a fact that the sxtant of your investigation of the
gardening detail wes %o interrogate 't. Dumbeck and perhaps Yrautwurst?

A Ho, § also heard other prisoners mnd other persons who made

statements about conditions in the gardening detsil,being only by hearsay

or by rumor. 1 would like to ask permission to sk the defouse counsel
another quesiion.

Q Well, 1 imagine you will have an oppertuaity to do that later,
poetor. During the course of your investigation of the conduct of the
Concentration (emp Luchemwald, you dic not even sscertsin the existence

of Commando 4%, is thot not correct'
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A T havae wentioned thet during the investigation of I.'zr- Aoven
he in his defense mentioned inoidents ooncerning detail Yo. 7O but thet
1 particularly did not investigate this detail since Oriminal Comalssar
Nehner was speeifically detailed to do that.

Pl Vell, didn't you testify here yesterday thet you didn't know
suything sbout Coamando 957

A 1 merely sald that [ wes not femiliar with the neme of detail 59.

q Well, whet did Dr. Yeven eall 1t7

L fr. Hoven merely mentioned the fact of the shooting of the
Commissars and that feot was also set dowm in the bill of particulars
to my charges.

B You mean theat was a part of tie bill of particulars against
or. YHeven'?

4 The prossoution knows about that becauss that doousment 1s in
their poiaouhn.

Q Answer ay question, plesse, loctor.

2 1 would like to ask you to repeat the question.

PUOSECUTION: Uosd it %o him, please.

(Yhereupon the guestion referred to wesa read by the reporter as
follows, ;

"Q  You mean that was & part of the bill of particulars against
pr. Hovent")

13 These detalls were explained In the chargs sheet sgainst
Pr. Voven.

Q %ell, whea you say Lhey were part of the psrticulars, were
they mede a basis of the oharge apainst Dr. iHgven?

A in an indirect msnner, cince Dr. Hoven was charged only with

five oases of murder. | have airesdy mentioned this morning that in the
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interests of saving Liwe ol Lhe ouwrt sessiona only s few speaific aote
with dotails known about @ech of them and dates known mbout each of them
wore picked out smong the various aunber of eases ageiuss him.

Q Well, except for the matter of saving tise of the sours, Shey
eould have been wsed s A basis of a oherge ageinst r. foven, is that

not correot?

A As this question 18 plresed, I cannot snswer it by sither

“Yes" or "No" bdecause I do not heve a clesr picture of the sotivities
conneoted with detail 99,

Q fell, you had a glear enourh pictwe of it, diéd you not, Deotor,
%o mention 41t in yowr particulars ageinet Dr. doven?

. Thet was peroly done in the desoription of his activities and
in the presentation of his defense.

Q fell, was that set forth as » matter in defense or in a matter
of scousation against [, Hovemn?

A Neither the one nor the other, beceuse the purpose of these
partioulers or of this dossier wes to meke olear to the court a pleture
as olear as possible of the aotivities of I'r. Hoven.

Q %¥ell, Aif it served no wsaful purpose, why was it that you
tnoluded it in this bill of partioulers?

s I 442 no* state that it did not serve any purpese; in faet, I
just did atate what purpose it did serve.

qQ ¥Yell, then, from your originel statoment, then, in corneotion
with the renson why it was used in the bill of particulars, you state
now thet it wea there solely for the purpose of showing the cowrts wiet
sotivitles %ok place at Buchenwnld, 48 thet correct?

A in somnection with the ease of Zoeh and Howen, it did.

‘voryen-Crass)




Q And you corteinly would not have taken the time of the oourt

-

to put 1t in there if it would not have given the couwrt a pleture os to

tlho oriminelity of the eondust of lloven and Yooh, is thet not sorrect?

’ This steterant in itself wes » neutral one, just like 1 did
mention in the cherge sheet the dste of birth or the -d:eatm of the
scoused, which in itsell iu nelther inoriminating nor excnerating vestimeny.

. You wean the killing of these Nussian Comnissers, then, was
nothing more then & uoutral statemsnt, 's Llat ocorrach?

s $0 Yar 1t was merely a noutral sctatesent not discussed by the
prosecution suthoritioes and 1t wauld have basn up to the eourt to Muct
further examinations concerning tais point or else o refrain from doing se.

2 Jell, lsn't It a faet that tha reeson why it was not mede a
‘basie of one of the charges was beocsuse of its difficulty of proof?t

A " gonfined myself to proving only so much against Keech snd Hovem
os was suffiolent tc cause s desth sentance t> he pasned egeinst tho tweo
with certainty.

2 Then your angwer to wy suestlion is thet the reason why you didn't
do 1% was because of the difficulty of rroof, is thel correct’

’ %03 because the presentation of evidence had alresdy been con=-
oluded, tﬁ purpose of the presentetion of eviderce hwd bteen fulfilled.

q You meer you dide't rscertaln the exlstence of Comsando 59 end
Hoven's connaetion vith 1% untll after you had disgovared theee other sots
of misconduet on the part of loven®

} I first found sut about these murders of Dr. Hower end ! put them
on the charge shaet, snd sfter *hay wers completely clesred up, then only
did this other matier aome up in eddition.

% ind If you had had more time you would have ineluded the killing

of the “ussian Commissars es part of ‘i oharges, would you metif
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A Certainly not, beoause it wasn't my time that was at fssue bWut
the time of the court.

Q  Well, the consideration of having to save the tims of the ocourt
was the only resson why you did not put thet in as = chargs, is that not
oorrect?

‘ There were more reasons.

] Well, that was one of them, wes it not?

» That was one of the reasons.

Q Then please tell the court why it was that you didn't prefer

oharges sgainst Pister, in whose time this slso took plece’

A I never did finé out thet these shootlngs of the Commissars were
continued during Tlster's time.

Q Den't you know, as 8 matter of feact, that they took place as
late as 15,5?

A Fo, I do not know that.

Q Fell, didn't you interrogate your legal officer there, Schaids,
whose statement here before this court is that they did take place wp
wtll 19437 '

DE., ATRINER: Objectiou to the translation. The prosecutor said
"your legal officer” whereas the tranalation was "the legal officer".

PRESIDENT: Which is eorrect?

THE INTERPRETER: 71¢ woe a misteke in the translation.

PROSECUTION: WAill you translate it properly, please?

» T 414 ask the legal officer Schmidt about it without, however,
redueing 1% into the form of an interrogation from my part, snd in the
oourse of this | did find out that executions took place in Rughenwald.

T have already desoribed that 1 did convinee myself of the existence of
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one of these executions, But lLieutensant Sehmidt 414 not tell me that any

other regular or eny other typs of mase shootings did take plsce, partio-

viarly not sgainst any Russian Commissars,
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d Tou woan, then, he dld not mention at any time that Sussien
couanlesars werv killed there in Buochonwald as lete as the Call of 10437
DUCI O WACKERs 1 must objost to the trenglation of She prosacus
tion's questions The word "conmisoars” wes translated as "priscrers of
war' and thet might make a differcnoe in 'he answer,
PROGEQUTIONS T pugpest, may it plemse Lhe court, that we ged
tie angwer before the interpreter fargets i1,
TUE INTEBRFRETER: I have already forgotien ite
DUCTOR WACKE s 1 wish %0 ebjeet furthor Leoause tThis answer might
be wrongs
VRESIDENT: Let's ptart all over,
FROSECUTION: Will tho reporter reed the juestlon?
(Wioreupon the question was read by the reporter,)
FRESIDENT: Do you objeet to that auesticon?
DOCTOR WACZER: Mot %o the yuestlon, It was now trecalated core
recilys
THE WITNESS: 1 oan only repeat that Liguterant So'wddt did not
mention to me that as late as the fall of 1943 any comissars' shootings
took place in Bughenwnld,
QUESTION: BY THE PROSECUTION
N You were there at that time, were you not?
Yes, I was there at that tiume,
B During that time did you sscortain whetlor or ucl any sueh shoote
ings took place?
A I didn't {ind out about any such shootings taking place at that

time, luohenwald wna a large eaup, and it Is entlrely peseible that exee

outions took plaee without wy ¥nmewlog about it
< Did you ever talk to Otto about 141

A I dom't rememher,
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2 Thla exeoution ‘hat you testifled about yesterday that you attended
took place down in the eromatery, did it not?
A Yos.
Q Down in *his oromatory they had some meat hooks up ea “he nl'l.
did they net?
CAPTAIY LEWIS: 1 chject to that question ms charmstorizing the
hooks on the well as meat hooks,
PUOSECUTION: May 1t plomse the court, that ls what thoy werse.
CAPTAIN LENT®: Tf the prosecutor wants to testify, let him take
the stend himself,
PROSECUTION: T asked the witnoss about 1t
PRESIDINT: fbjoction overruled,
THE WITRRSS: They were the regular type hooks, mnd not meat hooks.
QURSTIONS BY THE TOSRCUTION

4 | 11 yeu tell the sowrt, then, the dlrtoran_co between the hooks

in the eromatory and weat hooks?
A They were certalnly regular hooks. A hock is 2 hook and it depends
on the use you put 1% te,
q They were hanging humen meat up there, were they not?
DOCTR WACTER: [ objeot to this quostion, The witross has net
finighed "l answer yet,
FROSECUTION: Jo ahoad with yeur answer,
THE WITHESSs The hooks used there had not sorved as neat hooks
before thate
QUESTIONS BY TIU TROSEOUTION:
4 They sorved ns moat hooks on that cocmsion, did thoy not?

A That question is toe insonaidble for wo 4o answer.
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Did you understend what was sald?
Yes, 1 understood ite
Wen answer the question,
LAY VEMBER: 1 think that question is objeotionable,
VROSECUTION: Al) right, sir, I withdrew that question,
WESTIONS BY T ROSECUTTION:
B ﬂwyhmchwunhdmuponthuo hocke, did thoy not?
h Ifaoom'lcthubobohnncu.hvlmtobohmgodonuhmkor
At least a rope has to be fastoned to & hooks, I don't think the Amerigen
gallows or Americen hooks are any different from the German,
1 Just answor wmy quostion, |

A 1 forgot the question,
FROSECUTIONS Pead the Question to him, please,
("hereupon the quostion was road by the reporter, as follows:
"4 They hmg hunmn deings up on those hocks, did thoy not1")

Ky Bohmhlmmmngmthouhnﬂu. The rope or the
ovse was fastoned to thege hooks,

] ”athootkarondorthutropouspmnmnu.hthntm
sorreott

A I don't understand the quntior:.

(o the other end of that Fopo was a poor Nussian, is that not

correot? :

A Conviets wore hnpd At this execution, It doesn't natter in
the loast what kind of conviets thoy were,

Q You angwer my question,

How nany poor sinners were hanged there, Doctor?
1 bave ne way of knowing .
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4 You were present there, wore you not, ab the time it took plase?
A You are talking sbout this one partioular cese when I wer pres-

ant ns & witness at the execution?
4 Bxactlye
A 1 bog your pardons At that ccossion four or five wesdbers of

Bastora nations were hanged there.

Q h.uthrofmt.thomrlnuhhhitﬂdmnlun-
pulsive that one of the 88 men got so siock that e vomited, is thet not
correat?

CAPTALN LEWIS: We ébmt te the forn of that question as es-
suming & faot that is not yet in evidenoces

PROSBCUTION: This lo oross exasination, way it plesge the court,

LAW M@2B%%: There has been evidonoe honoftho-nﬁuﬂd'th'
exooutions condwoted in the erematory.

GAPTAIN LEWIS: There is no evidense that anyone got slok there.
Lot him mak the questiont “Do you knew if anyone got slek™, but to assume
& fact that has not been in evidenge is not propers

PRESIDENTs (bjeotion overruled,

THE WITZESS: This was the first execution by hanging that I hed
goon, The incldent exoited me extraordinarily. I found tho wey in whleh
it was oarrisd out as not oorrocts I cbjectod to the Paot that the oems
viots had to undress prior to the hanging and that they were hanged in the
presonce of all of them, ome aftor the othere I desoribed my feelings aboud
thig to Commmndant Fistere
QUBSTIONS BY TH:Z FROSECUTIONS

3 mat 4did Flstor sey?

A Ure Plstor did4 not seec the proocedure himself, fo wae sitting &
distence weey and he said that the technical dotalls were not his Job, but

rathor the Job of the dogtor.
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Q@  b4d this take place inside the orematory building or on the

outside?
A It didn't bappen inside the orematory, but outslde the orouatory
in a yard in & 1little shed,
4 Where wes Fister gt that tlne?
A Kre Figtor was sittlug at Lhe outrance t¢ the ereammtory on a
benah,
q flo was there during ihe whele tiwe this exvoutlon took plase,
was ho not?
t Yone
- Approxinately whea 4id this teaxe ;lace!
i don't recscber that,
ies 1t pot about the lst of larsh, 18447
Jertaluly note
< ihen wad 1t == Lhe latbter part of 10427
A ! soom to renember it wos during the Veglaning of my investigation
in Bucheuwald Lecause later c¢n I sent Llsutenant ;ilobod: to anothor oxooue
tlon and at that cecasion he cbsorved Lamt Lhe sbuses that I had observed
had been stopped in the neaatioe,
o At that tlae Is 4t not a fact Laat Fleter told you that 1t was
8o terrible that it cost him 4 few nights' sleep anywey, and that is why
te did not botler with 131
A That is not gorrect in this fadlon: Plater did deasrile his
feslings to 20 thene o said 4o was vory wuch repelled by tio fagt he
had been mesigned the earrying out of the executions, and from his rouarks
that he loat several nighta' sleep, I gatiered Lhat Liwgo executions were
oomparitively rere at bBushenwald, and certainly not daily coourreuges, bee
oauro i a person uas sosethlag vo do with excoutlons every day, I suppose

he wvould even get wsed to thet alter a while.
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v As & matter of fact, Dogtor, thege prisoners whe hed to dea.
with oxecutions did e volumtarily, did they nobt?

A That 18 not corread ia that sonses iobody u s gencealrstion
easp could do whas no wanbede

i in w‘m*: porno, please, vooler, ia it sorreet’?

A A5 soldiers, everyone recoived hie ordors and was susject to
oarry them outs lovertielaéas, owery soldier 444 tave an opportunity %o
have himgelf transferred from mny partioular pest te sucthor detall, or
at least to reguost thls trasflers urtheracre, evorybody whe sentally
objeated Lo cerrying oul or pertloignting in executicns did have the oholee
of stating that 2o wes nct physignily or peyehically sayuble of delng ihis,
1 do believe that an esergetic representation of tals typs would sven tually
have led to the tressfer of this person who was a vember of an exegutlion
doteil, or would have ocaused him o ve rellsved froa this Jobe :

“ those whwo soatimued perforsing those exeoutiona day after day,
wook alter woek, woath after woash, stayed there volunbtarily, is that oor=
rect!

A £ o seuber of au exvoutioan dotall served on ma oxeoutics detall
Loy your upon year, hon the probability ls very high Shat ho stayed there
voluntarilye

< Teaterday, doctor, you were tnlkin; about theso alloged crders
for exvoutionss I 1t oorreot that these aileged orders for exeout loun
were signed by Geaeral Nuollerl

A The executicn orders which L ewr were slgied by Jescrsl ‘wellers
1 porecaally esked Genoral Mueller whelier mwny obher wadquerters had any

authority to order cxecutious. General Juellor told = no.

“ Durdng what poriod of tiue did Genersl woller cecupy this

positdon of signing Lo orders 'or executioni

A Vajor Gemsrel lueller was ‘he Ohie: of tho Secret fiate Feolice

{(Morgonwaroan )




until tls surrender,

¢ uring the poriod frem 1089 to the tiwe of the surrexder, Lueller
was the man sathorised to aign thess execution ordera, is that correot!

A 1 don't Imow anything else.

4 If" thero was amwsthing else, ven pmbaulg;' would ¥row about it in
your pogition, ls taat correctt

A 1 do think ao.

Juring thet tize wellor signed approxisately siz =illion corders

for exooitlon, 4id ha not?

A fhat weuld prebably e teeinleally fwpcsalble,

< that 1s what 2 think, toce Appraxlmately in yoar judmeent how
sany d¢ you think he did siga?

A I have ao way of guessing at all,

% You now thore wore at least twe and a hall wllllon killed in

Amolmitz, do you nekl

A l{oa, bub thoase wore rnebk exeoutioss, bus rather ed was rees
extercilaations 1 deterpined that the srder ror this dorived from litler
hivsolfs Sut that wes netidag of any eongern to Lhe Gestape, and that was
herdled by the ut_ chanssllery in Sorlin, «b Tlergarten Streat Soe 4e

{ X you rob kaow that they bhad ebsclutely mothia; teo do with the

extormivailon of congoutratlion caup prisossra’l Mal wes o catier solely

in the egontmle sdministratiocn offioe of ‘ranisnburs,

A he Tocacmic Muln (fflce sdmiuistraticn in (ranienburg cortalnly
had nothing to do with sxeouticnae The deoret itate Tollee 1n Lhe zmuner
in which 1 deacribed it yesterday’dlid have sulherliy Lo erder oxecutions
through the person of Ceserel Yusllere [le sass extersination of those
Jowu, however, doee not have any legal foundablen wiatever axcept liltler's
own arders e exscubtlve orpana of Jditler werv loemted in the larty

Shangoliory, and thai is where theus criors wero conducted from. These
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exvoutive organs in fact were direatly under the Fsrty Chancellery, sad
the vhole of fiolal ghannel proceeded out of the Boonomlc Main Office mud
outside of the Jocret Folige, _ '

Q Pid you net kuow the iase extersinatlion of thowe who tu: too
111 and ne.loager able %o wurk fer the Third Avich did ned copoern itself
solely with Jews, but the physiocal conditlon was a oriverient

A ALl I kuow ls that during the begianing of the war n\ﬂ SO
gerping euthauscia wes doclded upon by the ‘elche Cablnet, As a megne
of garrylug cut thls alleged lew, Lhere were gonmisslons of plysiclsms
sent to gonctuiration campes, ad tlay were to selegt priseners who were
poriouwsly i1l for euthaaasin,

Q In cther worda, when Lhese prizopers wre laported frem France,
fram Belglum, wnd the other scuntries end brought into Germany, and Deoams
too 41l teo work suy longer, (hey wors subjeet to this leaw to be extersinated,
is that ocrregt?

A lNe, the earrying cub of this euthwnesla law was stopped as early
as 1040, I believe, pricr % the tlas any large nusbers of foreign laborers

were sent into Gorsmuys

Q In cther words, aceording to your wetinuny, they did ot have

m.mtiap by virtue of tals lav after 1040, is that correct?

A 141 determine thal Ln vany ovncentration canpe illegal euthanesia
was carriel out at later datesa, That ls Lo say, tarough injecticns, snd with
the actual ceuae of dealb Yelny wepl seoret,

9  Any suoh rangnctlod altur Lid), thea, wore there’ore illegal,
iz that gorroet?

.4 1 ganuet state thatl with nls generslity, Leceuse this legal de=
eree te my kaowledgo was wover properly rogeinded. It hwd vever beem an

ordor mandatorily, but cne authorizlng gervaln physiclsms to do Lhese thingse
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q W11l you tell the Courk, then, what you meant a moment
ago whon you asid thet was disconbvinued In 1040, whieh was
before the tilne Luat these foread laborers were hrought into
Cermany?

A To expresa nysell vore cloorly, you have to distingulsh
betwoen the euthenasle wbleh was currled vut In the regulsarly
prescribed manner, tint 1a to guy by ¢ carmittee of nore than
one physlelsn on the one hand, and on the otlisr hind Latween
setions onrriead oul by sertein rhy=lelang upon their ovn Initistive
without the suthordzetion of suy edninlolrative orders

" Yootor, confine voursell, nleoare, to a cnnnidarntIAn of
those trangports which involved rore then Ilndividuel cngese

5 “ight I ask the nrosocultor e —mnke Lils gqueation &
1ittle Lit rore preclse’

W “hat Just’lleatlion wae Lhere then, toclor, after 1040
for extormination of prlaoners vho were no longer able to wark in
groupa of hundreds snd even Llousenda’

£ “hig only Justiricetion for this you could poasibly
call on was the extrs=lo &l extirsoralnary necesslity due to the
emergenclos &8s f'ound 1r; Oemmnan laWe

Q Do you mean %o tel) the Court thet lecause & cump

Lecame overec onded that 1t Justifled the taking of lives of those

pricsoneres who had been inported thers for »ork and became 111

beguuse of thelr lnocarcerstion there?
&Y NO NoRis .
Vhen wus 1V that you twd Sovsrery errertedl

In the course of Aunet, 1043,

Lp to thayv tine, Qv lJf;,_ Lk

(Mor ren=Cross)
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A When I hed Somer errested, he was no longer in juchene

wald, but rather with the troups in Frunce.

Q How long hwd Soexsr been there in lLuchenwsld after
istour was corvandont

A i c-.m:.t renelibere

w well, now, doctor, you can remenber verbatim the
letteor that was aeut by jonl to Koely, and stlill you can't tell
this Court & siuple date vith respect to Sorzer's presence in
Buohommid, is thet correet:

; i Ul course 1 am able Lo remewber axtraorcinary
incidents much better tien any given dute wllel had no bearing
on my investigction,

4] bon'g you think thet comrer's wctiviiles there in the
bunker were extraorciiary:

I soruer's activities in the Lunker wore extraordliary,
indeed, but tlioy Lad nothing %o <o with tle tlme that !lster took
offices snd that 1s tue tire thut Jou, ir. rosecutor, asked fore

w liow do ;,réu know that lLe waa not engegea Iin these
uctivities during . letor's tliued

A i ¢o, in|fuct, know the opposito=~that is to say, tlat

dower did comidt erimingl acte curing tie time tlat Plater wup

In ¢ {lce; und ua:u-.;ul'l' | ) spaclfibally charged » ith thoese actse
4 nd 15:;'5'1.!:. a4 fect thet at Lhe tire "ister took over
the camp he nade an irvestisation then in the bunker?
DRe VAU iul:ll <« Want to object, btecause in my opinion
the witness wanted _t;o;: &ca some thing to lls lust answor,
PHOGIE 1'1‘,;;--{.: bay 1t please the Court, I can't read

(Yorgen-tross) o
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his mind, and i agswre bthe Court tnet AL 1 ever see hlo wantiag to
say sorething L will not interpose w cuvatlione ~f you ruve nn'_'...' ing
elae Lo say, lLoctor, with raz.ect 1o your lush stewer, oo dhesd,

P VLS T particulerly pleked out these incidents

£

in the cese of Eomx oy, becruse in Lhere ousnop Sonwer couid not
use the defense of superior orders; ¢nd these cunes, for Instonce
the case of Sehildmeler, which I deroribed %o the Cowtrst thig
morning, demonstrated that Sommir ard Loven were soting in dilrect
violation of tle orders of ths Conw ncant "1lader, becouse altep

Sommer snd Moven hat strangled Helilldmelor In tho bBunkew, they

astunlly hed o denco of joy

-

ok LB )R W oef

QUESLT

My Ay
3 Ll

¥TIU0 RCY
fua Lrat conbrany to

Aing aa Loy woe dolng eo HEY WEie :,:.‘-.';.L-;," to easch

other, "Wea ;ller culte a thine, oculte & triek over this cumd

tister, btle t dumd Jerke" Timt elear ly showed thet these two

ren knew qulie well thet rfster would uot tolerste &rd would not
stung for eny 2dabr¥alment or Milling of any prisonsreg, ond
that they pot & zartloulsr enjoyment of np sgelnst 1is orders
in thet partleulsr ocune.

It vas wetier easy Lo fool n Uistor, was 16 not.

“ Gonridering the wetiods thot weve ueed in Uhis duaker,

any other comrandunt wvould ulso ve hesn fooleds

Pister vede en fnvestipntion of tie bunker shoprtly -
after he arrived thorc end ook office, Uid he nnti .

Metor, Qv accoprcange TiLh reperts wli'ch 1 received,

inspecied every nart ol cump renentedl) i Lorougldys snd
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c¢uring the time that I myself was in uchenwald I repestedly sew
rister come into the arvest bullalag, having the doors of the
eolls unlocked for Lim snd talking to the priscuere gbout thelr
mistreatmente

“ lig told you the gerrifying conditlions that existed in the

bunker, d¢id he not:

i Hed Fistor knowm ebout 1%, ne cersalinly would have told

me, and then our investigations would have been cmmidoﬁbly
easlerpy but 1t was on sceount of thle very fact tha t nobody knew
about 1t thut these inveatigetions took so long ulnd wore 80 extra=
ordinarily difricult.
Q You mesn thet Pister did nob tell you enything about the
bunker end sbout these crines?
A He certalnly cic note
About any crimes vonnected with the bunker:
1 don't know of eny of those, eltliore
« Do you remember belng inter:ozsted st luernberg the
firet of April, 19477
A I don'¢t revember the Cvie.
(] Po you remember belng interrogated by Fre “irschbaun?
A Very welle
W And do you ronmber' veing wsked this guestion &t
et interrogationt wuestioni "put in eny case, {9 Colonel

flater had & good reason té heve the bunker sesrched thoroughly

when he ceme into office:".
i oub of cont;oxt.,_ L con'y rerember tils cuentlone
]
(Mor gen=(Lross) e
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< Yo you remonber tils answer? "ot only the btunker,

he often spoke sabout the conditlons which T had found, amd he
domeribed them In such & wiy 1 have Lo cull 1IU even terrifylng
thet he intervened in all sphorcs aud had to intervone,”

M { did glve thlas answere You can see from the first rart
of this sentence--"not only the bunker"e-that Plster ¢ld not have
any particulsr Intention of nspecifieally lnspecting the bunker;
bul a8 a consclentious cowwwnd ing officer he inspected everything,
including the bunker, when he took office, It 1s furthermore
obvious that at the tlue loch left !mchenweld conditions there
wore not normal,

9 Just snswor my question, plense, loctor. Lis 1t then @
fact that he did inform you of the terrible condltions thet he
found there in the bunier?

A I heve to o' Jeet Lo tho wgy the question 1s rhraseds
L specifically erphagized that Pister did not tell ne enything
about terriible ecundltlons in the bunker, The only thing that
Fister was telking about weas terr!ble concitlons in canip in
general,

4 ‘hen Ls the wnswer yes o

A oe

a4 Ian't Lt & ot thet 1t wes unuswal tlhat Flater should
walt 80 long Lo cleen up the bunker after le had sacertained the
conditiona that existed therc

‘" I had slicucy explained ‘L sure longth thet the
condltions Llat did exist In the bunleuy orlsted inconspicuously.
dhat is to suy, nobocy was able Lo draw any conclusiona congoraing

erines Lhal lwe tulen pluce fror nede ly !nsvecting the bunker.

Korgen=cross) 2063
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Q bldn't 1t Lapress you cr belng unusual that Fi{pter
Al not tet e uny sctions prior to the time you got there abo.t

61.&:11:13 up the Lurdkor?

o In whet way wae Communder later to clean up tLhe bunkert?

& well, 1an't it & fact tliat all tlw _»igoners i&mw
what wes golng on ln the bunker?
A “dhet's exuctly what tley dlen't inowe I ssked plenty
of prisoners who didn'y lmow anything about it
& You alon't ask any prisoners wbout Camrando v9, though,
did jou’
A well, if I never heard Lie word Letall 99, Low cen
I ask @ prisoner about 17
- Sp anythilog eonnected witi it¢
L bag your pardon?
Yr eny nutter conaeeted with Comando 097
7 don't Ynow even today whil Lils Letall 90 1s supposed
Lo ve.
<€ ALY righte Ipn't 2% & fect that «b .the tixe you Lad
& vonversation with "ister tlst you told him tnat you Lhoupkt
1% was strange thel he Lud Boen in office seo long and had cone
nothing to correct the situstion thst existed Were, snd that it
was unfortunate that they had to sait wntlil you cune to co anye
thing about the conditions?
A The /posecutor 1z confusing thiags Lerce
Q Just angwer thit question, pleases There iy nothing
confusing.
A Plater, on hie own initistive, very fundemontally
changed conditions exlating in Iuchenwsld, When 1 cane to

Buehenwsld there wes nothlng Lo be Layiroved eny more In that

e
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connection, All I dld wees to ecommence the legsl vrosecution of
the perpetrstors of former dayse I telked with Tister about the
ratter--why he haé not ‘sreviously reperted to the 88 end Pollee
Court in Kassel thé faets he had found out sbout his predecessor,
Koch, «nd why he had waited until T came in oprder to tell me.
Flster gave the following reply to ne. 7The hirhest ranking
officer in thle orgenizution, the Liecutensnt Genersl Waldeck,

had had Eoch arrested, end 1t had been shown that Waldeek sand the
38 Court were powerless, and ¥Yoch wes rehabllitated. ¥y highest
ranking superior, the insjpector of concentration csmps, Glucks,
had been 1n luwehenwald and had made a speech to the whole camp,.
In tha t speetliy, Glucks efld thet all statements cnd all susnicions
against Xoch are malicious slender, end sanybody who in the future
will say even the slightest word ageinst Commandent Yoch, I shall

806 to 1t that he 1s puniched. Corrandent Plster continued to e,
"80 whet was T to do with that sort of nituation? I wasn't a

lawyer -im L wasn't a Ceneral."™ lNeither the General nor the lawyors

managed to do anything, snd my Lipgheet renking superior mekes 1t
an offense for me or my men, ineluding therefore, myself, to say
enything against Koche
Q What renk was Fister at that tlre?

Lieutenant Colonel.

What wag your rank at thet timev

First Lieutenant,

S0 you were Just & 1little Firat Lieutensnt and you
started this investigation s alnst yoohy and I'ister was s
Lisutenant Colonel, andhe ¢ouldn't o mything sbout it, 1s that
rightt
(Morgen=Cree 8) 2068
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i tiell, the clfference wes the followlng, I Was & Jwdge,
ard in that cb‘»hcity bhdvoughly incividusl; and X ves on & specisl
plssion from the Helchafushrer of the [ personally, and 1 hed uirect
carmnlcations; whereas, Comvwnder Foch would have To go throumh
the regulsr chsrmely and would heve to o tirourh fonersl flueks,
who, in «l) probebility, would never heve trangmitted sny sueh
letter,

Q You were not et sll cisturbed sbout the rrohiblition of
tnm'- talking apainet Foch were you?

A T 4idn't undorstund that,

[ Yot were not st &) Alsturbed about the }sr{)hila!"blm '

that Olueks hsdput on unyons tellking sbout the fomser cawondant
Foeh, were you'

A It dld not diagburb me for the reason that this order
Lad been reszeinded by the leichsfuehrer, the highest laader,

Q Now you testified yesterday that the tapos were the
tools of the 85, 1s that richt?

A Yos, Put furthermore, reny 88 men were slso the tools
of the eaposg &nd to top 1t all, runy capos ¢id & lot on thely
OWNe

q In other words, the capos sebted in an wnbridled and In
an uncontrolled nanmier, 1s that correct?

A i JMthout iy dywabt, durlng the tire that Xosh was in
office,

Did you ever run into & man by the usme of Herzeg in
Puchenwuld?

3 That =1t bee

. To refresh your recvlloction, he vurked ab ths quertrye
Po you remenbor theti

A Yes, tut I would be grateful for rore hintoe
866
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< e was 2 very drutal mene

A Lg® that & eapo?

Q o wes 8 caros lan't ‘'t a feot, doctor, thnt Hersog
revained there in the quarry long after riptor carm into ofllee!l

A That ts entirely posaidbie, becauze the reopganization
of such & tremendous camp doas requinre a cortain time.

G vl time would bLe s reasonable tlae in your estimatlon

to reorganize the canp?

A7 I would say thwt st least slx or n'ne months wo.ld b

requirec,

g Ané if lersgog Aald r'mln there longer than thst, then
1t was a proas oversight on the et of Tlator, is that correct:

A It woulén't Mmpven te be nocesssrily, bucause if the
Corrsanding Offiecer superviees his nonscarw 1salioned officers,
tneluding alse “is capos in & nore thorough mannoer, then these
eriminal elements Llien couldn't poasilly ieve the gane elffects as
they had In tines Leforey nnd 1t 1¢ o fmet tust iister dld .go to
great polns in this connectlom, snd thet ide aubhorlity was greates

PEESTHINY  The Court will recees for thlrty ninutes.
(thoreuron at 1800 hours, ble Court recesseds)

(Horgon=<roas)




(#hereupon at 1530 hours wourt wase opened)
PRESIDENT: Court will come to order.
PROSECUTION: May it please the court, let the record
show that all personnel of the court are vresent, except

Colonel Robertson, who is sbgent, all persontel of the prosecution

are mresent, all persomnel of the defense are present, except

Doctor Remner who is sbgent on business on the acoused, all of the
MmmtmtnmmundMMG,ﬂant,
and the interpreter and reporter are present.

The witness 13 reminded that he is still under oath and
HMmmmminmmnmﬁomtbh
called as witnesses in this case, they will please leave the court
room.

KONRAD MORGEN, called as a witness by the defense, resumed
o iy e

CROSS EXAMTNATION (continued)

QUESTIONS BY PROSECUTION:

a4 Iﬂmﬂlﬂmﬂut?tﬂﬂ"lwﬂihmtu
the removal of improper elements was great, is that correct?

A 1 didn't say anything of the kind. Pister eouldn't pick
out his own personnel even, that personnel was assigned to him,
A1l he could do was exprese his desires. fhether these desires would
be fulfilled or not is a question.

Q Po you mean to tell the court then that Pister couldn't
remove a bad capo?

A nmmlidmlytossnn,htmorhrbmm.
a capo he would firet have % find a suitable replacement.

Q ¥all he got rid of Florstedt, did he not?

(Morgen - cross)




A Yes. _

< And Florstedt was an 5% men, was he not?

A Yes.

Q Dut Doetor loven remained there for over a year after
Pister took over command of Puchenwald; did he not?

A Dogtor Hoven was not under FPister. He was under the
modical service and that service was very short. I myself talked
%o Doctor Rawits, the Reichs "hysician of the 53, sbout that and
Oeneral Rawits told me that "I am very well familiar with the fact
that I have a large mbcr of doctors in concentration camps who
are unsuitsble. Irormous mumbers of doctors are needed by the

troops and even the civilian povulation is not very well supplied.

I have to take any kind of dootor I can get."

“ Mthnthrhltthcydiddo,umtmtcormt?

A Yes.

< Now the doctors at Pucherwald were under Fister for
dllnipnury purposes were they not?

A ¥ot at all. Only the medical superior of the doctor was
his ﬁuipnury sunerior,

4 You mesn then that a docter in Puchemvald could violate
pister's orders snd not be punished for it?

A That 1s not what I mean but all Fister could do was to send
a revort over %o the medieal main officer, who in turn would have to
make the punishment and he could not punish the man hinselfl,

. Q You testifiod yesterday that Pister tried to vary end

improve the food, is that gorrect?

A Yes.

Q $hat did Pister do in that connection?

(Morgen - oross) 2069
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A !Iﬂ\hl‘l?iﬂ"omdforullutmltnmpmdmt
hncoutmﬁ:ﬂtnwminmnﬂmmw.

4 Doector please just snswer my question and don't go ints a
long dissertation,

# mttmmmsr-um

Q Mtdﬁﬂlmhhimﬂvwmroodmtﬂl
prisoners received?

A hmtmnummnnmmmmumunﬁ
orders congerning it and he bought additional food, not himself, but
through his officer Barnewald. |

Q Pon't you know, as & matter of faet, that Pister had no
control over the food whatever?

’ fhat 18 trus only to the extent to which rations were fimed
wwnmmmrormm.mmmm,
mummum-fm-umomumm
of the Cosmandant. MMﬂltulahnmmotfu‘,
food that was not strictly rationed, and Bernewald and Pister
wmuh-oormnmmma*mmuut
bothered with it at all.

Q ¥ell this man that you went to Veimar $o investigate
when he wa# over at Bucherwald was serving under Barnewald, was he
not?

‘ \ '“.

B And was charged with misappropriating the funds that was
sllocated for the feeding of prisoners, was he not?

A That is sbsclutely untrue, merely that this corrupt person
Pornschein had misused his offieial position in Buchenwald,

(Morgen ~ eross)




Q@  In vhat respest?

A But I did finally deside that this acousation was not tiue,
httm-ummm-nummmummwuom.
Mummpumwumzm.mmm
sanner and I believe that part of this wes due to his supervision by
Barnewald.

Well Bornschein was tried by an 58 Court wasn't he?

Yeos.

And was he sentenged or asquitted?

I think his main punishment, together with other mimor
punishments, was nine years in the penitentiary.

Q And in the whole time that you were in Suchenwald you
w:-ammwummtmnuaumm
beaten, is that correct?

A No, I &dn't see ay.

Q  Did you ever visit the hospital?

A Yea.

K mmmmwmummmm
split heads?

A T did not,

Q  Broken ribe?

A I“mith“ht_mmwm&u
mwmtnunmwmmmm-ngmm.
socidents would happen on various constyuction sites in the
soncentration camp.

N kmomatumuntm-muh.m"tb
head by a rifle butt by an 55 man?

A  Certainly not.

(Morgen - erosa)




4 And 4id you inquire of any of these prisoners that you saw,
mmmmmtamwww-onm, an %o the wamer in
wiiah they were injured?

A Irapcrmiomhadcurﬂ\ehudhyarimbltthau
in no position to answer questions sbout his eondition.

3 Just answer my question please.

A I did not asik the prisoners, oF, at any rate, T did not ask
averyone of the rrisoners there what the cause of his injury was,
mrln!thinkﬁnmmemtoukmmalhdumplmh'ot
Mltmkmoltmmmtmmﬂnwmmﬂut
nmmunwmmrﬂnmuﬁih they were at work
uﬂﬂutMMmauMw\oumltwm”. T also
observed that Colonel “ister informed and reinformed everyone of the
guards at every onportunity of the existence of thi-ud-ru_adhrmr-
more observed that this order was followed and I believe T am safe
4n assuming that I would have found out about 1t Af a rrisoner had
been smashed over the head by a rifle butt, if such a thing had
hanpened while T was in Buchenwald,

Q mmmmumvumhomun

A Ibcnmtmtwoughdmyminmobomiuln

I;ullthatimttnnoGn?.

Q Pidn' ¢ you ascertain in your investigation that Room 7
mmnmmﬂshwmmﬂPMugmmum.eﬁm?

A I determined that these injections were given in Operating
mmzofmmm.

Q ¥as that the room in which ¥ilhelm onerated?

(Yorgen - eross)




A A1l that Wilhe)m hed to himself ves a 1ittle part of a room
which was fenced off from the rest where he did his vaver work and
1 don't Jmow anything about his having en operating room of his
omn.

“ Now this decree that you described yesterdsy eoncerning the
Poles and Jows, when did that cease to be operative?

To my imowledge that law was never rescinded.

I read it.
ind the law provided that these nersons could be sumarily

2
Q4 Did you ever have cecesion to read thst law yourself?
A
P

killed without ever having a trial, is that not eorreet?
A I have alresdy testified about the subjeet of this law,
. @  You smewer sy guestion. ‘

4 This law in substence states that the police is to take
.huﬂofawwtudthntitu on its own as far as investigations
and sentences are concerned. Consequently the police were shle to
infliet any punishments provided for in the law books, ineluding the
death penalty. _

< And was that law aprlicable to fOermans?

A As far as German Jews were concerned, it was,

Q But if they were not Cerman Jews, it had no application %o
Germans?

A Noe

9 And in the German Courts a man had a defense counsel and
an oprortunity to present his case before the court, ie that not
eorrect?

A




Q And there was no provision [or this in tha decree?

~ ¥o because this law opened the vogsibility of summy
procedura.

% And it was the Third Retel that vrought in these lsborers
fron the Zast and also the laborars from Yrance, Selgium und Holland
and the occunied countries, is that ecorreci?

A Yes. I have already stated that this law applied only to
Rastern lavorers of a partioularly high eriminality.

< iho determinad that eriminality?

i I den't understand the question,

Q You said that it applied only to Fastern laborers of high
eriminality, is that correet?

A I might not have expresscd nyeelf quite clearly. What I

peant to say was that due to the excentionally high eriminality of

these Eastern laborers, these exigencies caused the necessity for

summary (rocecure.

QO  Well, it was Uemmany that brought these people here in®o
the heaeland, was 1t not?

I Yes.

Q And isn't it a fact Doctor, based on jyour experience as a
lawyer and as a judge that this decree wes ccatrary to the princinles
of International law’

A Interaational law too makes certain provisions for amergencies
and T an not entirely convingced that this law was a violation of
International lLaw., Nothing i3 further from we than to defend this
law, The orly thing which 7 tried W point out by ny testimony was
that there was a lepel basis for ilese Jecroes and that the exocutive

officere of theea deeress of the State Folice conld be convinced that

(Vorgen - cross)




they were carrying out a legal sct.
4 But your snswor, based on your axperience as a lawyer and

your knowledge as a Judge, i# that this lui can not be justified,

is that correct?
LAW UEMRER: I think we are getiing rather far alield here.
The main point here is whether or not ﬂ;e_gm_g_g!\andm or those in

suthority there had some prina facie cause to believe t.bon executions I .;'
1

i

were legal. I believe the court has heard quite 2 bit of evidence
on that point.

PROSECUTION: Yes wir.
QUESTIONS WY FROSROUTION:

qQ When you examined the conditions in the stone quarry, did
you find this man Hersog, that we discussed bafore, there?

A Immtiuﬂmmmulnboutmsomﬂmglmt
since wy suthority to investigate homieide in Bucherwald had by that
time ceased, you should ask about these ¥41lings the Criminal
Couneillor Webner.

Q@ You mean you were in Puchenwald from June until September
and never investigated the stone quarry?

A T have already testified to the opposite of this before
this eourt reveatedly. To repeat, T repeatedly showed up in the
stone quarry, either in uniform or in civilian clothes, but
unobtrusively and I observed the operations there and T wae not
able to observe any rriseners being driven to work at all, rather T
observed that the rate of work was rositively 2 slow one.

Q 1s 1t a fact that the ounishwent detail alse had to work

in the stons qurrry?

(¥orgen - cross)




A There was a punishment dstail in bucherwald during the
time of Colonel Xoch, only later on the inspector general for

concentration camns vrohibited punishment details in any conecentration
camp and to the best of my lmowledge, Colonel Pister stuak to that

regulation.
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A The ten percent whieh i mentionod specifioally npplies
tnly to the beatings by stioks which were ordered Ly the coacentration
eam; inepector gensral's offies in Oranienburg. Theee were all carried
vut under the supervision of w ;hysielan and i further stated that the
saxinun of twenty-five was only rarely acainister-d; that the avers:e
nuasber was sosewhere betweer five aud tosm,

“ and in order tc determine Lhis improwsent iz the number of
killings you consulted ycur asscciate, Ur. swulmann, ic fassel, ls that

ecrreet!

S i repeatedly talked to ir. raulmenn swd 1 also leoked tarouzh

the old fileoe of the 55 and pellce ocurt in Yassel couceraing shootings
while attempting to esmoape.

] You did th«t aenemarning the cases that tock ;lace under Fister?

A As * said before, 4 talved t¢ Faulsaus alL rather short
intervals. 5 never hinted to me there was saythluz unusual abeut the
faocts and nusbers of the ghootinhrs while attempting t¢ escape aud while
I was in Fuehenwrld during foeter’s time ! aculdn't notice anything ef
the sort myaself,

K] Did you ever, at any tine, !avest! ate an alleged shooting while
trying teo escape during t e time of Fleter!

A I don't have s vory clear ploture of this anysore, I den't
believe that any sueh thing bappened 1u fuchsnwald, howsvsr, we did have
our attention drawn %o much & orse of » sheotiug vhile attempting
to eseape during Tlster's tiwe in Cologne. Thi: cuse ia Ueclogne alge
turned out to have bees & murder,

q 4d you or 414 you not Liveatigeatc any shootings while the
priscner wap alleged to be trylng to csoa,e durin: the time of Fisgter

in Bughenwald?

(vorven=oross)
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A o, 1 have alrcady stated that Sha orives currently committed
were iowestigated by the 58 asd polies ocourt in Kassel. After all, I
and ny porson did not teke the place of this Kessel court. iy migsien
wag A entirely different cime.

N “nd Ure Faulasuu exanined vie files Lhat were submitied Lo the 58
and polios court in fassel, 444 he nct!

A Dre ‘aulonnn wae the ehief Ju€ge there, be saw every cue of the

files and [ got to kacw him ug ¢ very capable lawyer and as a wr:'

cersolentious, I aight aluost say, & prdantia persens

. But you have eiresdy tostified, have you not, thet these reporte
of shooting while Sryleg to csospe were very easil, frased sc as net te
sreal the truth?

A Yes, but that prasibility wus ended by the arrest of Ur, ai‘oun.

G ‘ut thie arrest of ir, Hoven did mot take place until o year
&no & half aftor Plator had been o effice, wis thst net ccrrect?

A ‘het is tree but as I bave said before, the autherity of
Colenel /ister was ci guch magnitude thut the least thing that thege
erimiual elenents, until then undetected, wore ceing, wes to be very
careful froc then ou. i'd like to meativs anothsr watter. tnder Colenel
Fiater s speeial priscocrs’ casp ;olles vae estallighod and other troopa
to keep ordor._ They osace fron the rankg of the priconers asd the se
Frisensr organizatiocns alsc helped te & clogar supervigien of the activities
of the details and of the capos. B¢, after that tiue 1% ovuld hardly
have beeu eapy to surder a criseaner by sisulating an attespted escape. The
capes whioh aetually d1d cocur still, accerding to ny deterainations,

were placed caly 1 the arrcst bullding and 1o the nospital building.

(Yergen-diraet)
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x Di¢ you asosrtain, Deotor, hew asay priseners died in
Hlock 46 that were elaseod aw typhus earrierat

A I don't knew the exéct nuabsr und alae, these experimenta
wors oeatinued after I isft.

“ Mow, you haws stated that the conditions were eatirely
'ltllﬁnotcr; at Fuchenwald cousidering the times, is that correet?

A in ace rdasce with ay determination the conditions of the
vagt sajority of prisonsrs in Buchenwald was a satisfactory one.

In other words, they had emcugh alethes to weari

A Tt 45 true that during that jeried of time the elothing supply

was already short but I did not remember ha inp, sesn aay prisoners werklag

or ont deteails without a cost durlug the wintsr, withoudl me overceat, and
by the way, it ia true tiad part of Lua Drisovers were wearing thels ewn
private cleihee,

3 Doxn't you “new, as a agitar of faet, they were fcrblidden te
weAr their emo rrivate cglothent

5 7t had Lwen prohibitad in years past byl this prohibition wae
1if%ad during the war.

4 Uon't you know, aa a malter ¢f .aot, that thase prisomers had
te wear wooden clogs instead cof shoeal

A That was another wism of the general deficlency ret rpplio‘bl.
to all the prisonera either snd ageir, due to the fact that there was a
great shortage of leather o Gersauy.

< You said you don't think it was jJust and preger Lo imearserate
those jeople thore under conditiens where they were uci able te be taken
oare oft

(dergen=-cross)
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A fhat 13 not corracts At that perded of time abeut minety
pervent of thﬁ priseners in buchenwald were employed as sc-ealisd
“wat heevy laborera snd vheir caleric ration per day ancunted to
2750 salories.

< “16 you ewar investijate to ascertaln whethsr or act that was
a factl

a i Gid sve the ool beiny pre;ared is the kitohen, 1 alec saw
it bedar issuved, 1 an, ti vourse, mnot & putritien specialiat but in view
of %ie fuot kot the soup was elwnys thick, that thére was Lthat quautlity
ef Lread legued; tiat thers was meat and et sleo Sssued ﬂ.'ry day, 1
‘hould agsvme Unt bule calorie vontent did flnally result, Azt 1
night slec add that duriar the tise [ way imtemed in Awerican cumps I
et ey former prisoners who wished Lhat the 014 dagwhen Shey were ia
o congentration camps were back,

< fou mean to tell this court them 1h." the food that wag issued
%o the eoncemtratlen owmap prisoners was better than the feod tha priccners
rat Luday, is wvhat eorreot!

A 1 morely wanted to repest %o you the cpinlon of former sengen=
tratica oanp prieeners to whum | talied., & myeslf Jo not consider nyself

qualified to pass judoment on 1%,

These prisorers, after hevLie worked twelve hears a day on this

A700 calories you weré talrdng about, cuse bacs tu Lhe barracke that were
neated, wers they nedt

a Ae farus ! kuow the harraeks ware haated and there mere woed
ohuppiag decalls tiut werked al) yser lonsr to rriovide for 4ie wititer, Un

top of $hls She priscnoer: we-s ablo Lo Ytace wooo in te add Tuel., At LU

(Largone=oreds)
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I 414 nut henr ¢ uuy osges ol ireatiite ecourring ia sonoenbratior e
Larraess of @g Gid hppen this winter of perecse ivessdug tc death in
rarraghe.

Q You mever Bemre of any of the [riscusre suf ering from frostbhlite
gvon fropes limbe they scquived (o Larrecke, ie that right, boeter? .

k. it 4r trus Shat + di’ howr of griscaers sufleriag frem frestbite
aftor bedas oo & tramsport in wiztere lhe cause for that was the trens~
portation denciticns which we e digrypted due Lo siv attacks and thare o
the trausport red becs unde - wey dcager weer it vad Yees planaed.

“ In ib & fuet, voptor, thel tiw only thing Liet kept the

jrisoners Lroe freagdag fo Lhe burraoss was tiw fagk Lout pody heat was

riven off sa & remadt of sleejley Lie or Wuee io & Led!

& I do Bot kaow e cvacitions whieh prevailed ia the winter of
24 S0 '8 au poceamt of cwrerewdiog bub I should e to szomer this
question by "e" for Us Wae Lelore tlat.
5 RBow, a3 a watter of faot, jo. eould tell whether a laxpahade
was made owk of hucan skin or parsiecat, could you net:
I don't unterstand Y gquestion,
™11 you regeat (U t¢ him, plescel
(Tho oupos the uter;reber repeated tie guestion.)
I sean that teshnfoslly 1 en met o wny pesiticon to tell,
veerpienlly or othersine, |
A T gadid Lhat 1 212 aee the wjecimen oi svin se propured. It
wag chgaryod by we 1o the petheleglenl departsent and ! therefere do Lellove
nyoelf cspadle cf detegting & lasrawmde, shall we any, LI it Bad besa made

out of hwman gkin.

(Lorger=oroes)




< And you bage that angwer on your ohgerwaticn of the skin
yeu gaw ene time {n the pathologioal departaent, is that ecrraet?
A Yos, but this one observation was sufficient.
% Aud the same thing ia true with respeet to photo albums and
gloves, ie that mot correoty
A Yoss I might add that this pathelogical departaent had & wvery
large nuwber of such speeisens of human skinsad, by the way, it feels
and by the way it lecks I think I'm encugh of sn expert to tell if other
ebjoote are also wade (rom husan skia,
< Going back to the bumksr, Dootor. Did you, in the ccurse of
your lavestigatiom of the conditions there in “uchenwald, sver leam of
the systematie starving te death of four er five Felish prisoners?
w ! I éen't remenber any s:ch eusae, hewever, this was mpposed te
have happened with a Gersan.

[ Fedl, ian't 1t a feot that this systesntic starviag tec deanth of

the priscners wa: a tul.ot punishment that was saployed by Sommer in

the Lunker?
A Yes, upon crders of Colenel ¥och and it extended over a peried

of more than & year.

(lorgen=oross)




And do you know what year that wes?
154041, T Shimk.
¥ Aad during $had period of time Berpgmeior served in the Lunksr
evory othar day, did ha not?
I don't know whother Yerpsaler was in the bunker by them.
¥ien d1d you sscortain thet Pargmeler wes In the bunker?
! dontt revomber the emack %ime,

To refresh vour recollection, Doctor, from ‘he investipation

that you made, didn't you leerr thet Nergmoler was in tle bunker from the

yoar of 1930 ts the ywar 10L3°

" 1 you sey so, ¥r. Prozecutar, 1t will probably be true.

¢ Wo, 1 om asking you for information that you pocsess based on
your .lMsttgation.

A It is entirely posaidlo thet thet wee In fact the result of my
Investipgation,

2 Dut rogardless of how you pot the Lnfn:*:mtton'. dontt you know,
ae a fact, thet Sorgmeler vas serving in the bumlier during the year 15‘!;0
¢ Wt

A Kow bthat you have reoslled the matter to me, | cen snswer yes.

Q And durlag thet time he came Yo tho bunter svery sther day and
he performed Lhe duties on those deys that Someer performed om the
alternate days, 414 he not?

A You.

Q And 1% 18 also a faot, is it not, Dentor, that 1t wouid he
{spossible for Rergmeier, serving in that umker every other day from
193 to 15L3, not %o know of the misconduact that was taking plaoce thnro.

in that Hunkar?

(vorgen-Cross)
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GAPY. GROTH: If the court please, I object to the foram of
thet quastion. 1 suggest tht the question is teo Yrosd and that the

pragecution lnlt the question Yo a partiquler kind of nistreatment snd

agk the witmoss gencerning & type af mistresteent. Jbvisusly it is
inpessible for this Dergmeler to kuow of sll mistrestments which Sommer
aomitted and therafors 1 »ek the prosecutor 14alt his guestion %o &
partioular type or types of mistroataent.

TROSECUZION: ] will say "any” mistreatasnt, may it plesas the
qourt. Ha has teatifliod here concerning tha aonditions that exlsted there
nnd it 45 cmrkeiniy a proper question.

PARTLDENT:  idth the word "any" in thers the question is proper.

A fo go through the warious mistreatments, if Sovmer killed eor
wistreated a prisoncr he would do it when Jergmelsr wasn't sround, late
at night or esrly in the rerning.

% Just answer my question, please.

+ 1 goasider it eatirely possible that Rergeeier ned no knowledge
of tho niotrestments and killiups of Bommer; at say rate, ! was not sble
to prove aay suah kmowledge on hia slthourh I had attempted to do so.

% well, thoge paople that wore logkad up without any food, do you
contand thet fergmedier would not have 'mewn about that?

1 Yes, that method was the easisst ome to keep secret from
vorgueler because, as 1 heve already sald, the priscners were neredibly
afraid of complainlng ageinst Somser, mnd if & pricomer would lave com=
plained to Bergmeler sbout Seewer, then Merguelier, of eourse, would have
told Smmar ashout that,

3 mell, during twenty-four LYowrs, Doctar, wouldn't the prisoners

be fed?

(Korgen=Cross)




A ?he prisonera wore fod in the presence of Poergueior and they alsoe
wvere fod in the presence of Sommr, with the excention of the fact that
Sorner, if he 4o desired, would withhold @ material part of the ration
fram the priscrer, particularly fat or canned meat, so that he would
affoct & reduction in the ration by about 30 or L0 per cent. That, too,

{8 the resson for the fact that the extent of these starvations was so
vory lomg tlat a prisoner would get weaker and weaker throughout the couwrse
of a whole yoar eand that in the end he would finmlly die in conneotion
with one mors thanm ususlly severe mistreatment.

q  fell, don't you knmow, ws » fact, Do:ter, thet these prisonars
would in many instances go as lomg 99 eight and nino days without regeiving
eny food or water? I

A I contider suoh su extemded period of hunger in the umier
impossihls.

] Did you In the course of your investigation of the bunker
ascertain what the letters "0.7." meanty

/. 1 don't romermber st the rement. CAn you pive me 300 BOre
detalla, pleanse”

Pid you syer hear of “specis)] treatment !

Yas; 1 2lready talkod sbout this in deteil.

hat was "speaial trestnent®?

Oolonel Xoch pave Sormer special imstrustions concerning treataent

of certain prisoners.

Q vell, isu't it u fact, Doctor, that that ssme notation, "§.0.",

wes used during tho tlme of Mdsder?
A3 far a8 I ‘mow, it was not, because | looked through & large
nupber of prisoaers' cords and file oards and this notetion wes never on

any of thosa.

{ torpen=Cro9s)




] #ell, they had @ blackbotrd dewn Shere in the bunker, did they
not?

A Yos.

Q Mmhi\hmwnwiﬂnﬂnwdthm
that were there in the bunmker, were thore not?

A You.

o] lﬂbymlulorthomnrlouofthmprm“lw
notation “8.8.", 1s that not true?

A I never heard about that,

Q  Didn't you ses it, Shough!

4 No. 1 obserwed this bleckboard repeatedly myself. The only

thing found on there was & Oell number, distrivution, and the date the

nmmmu.nﬂomtmmumuum.

Q Yow, you interrogated a prisoner by the neme of Miller during
the course of your investigation there at Buchenwald, did you nod?

A Yo, quite frequemtly.

@ And dldn't he Sell you that during the sumser of 1943, that
Hnwcutl’rmtl-n-hhmrmmummmmn
he hed made his confession?

L 1 don't remewber that particular case but it is entirely pessible
mnnmummm.r--mumlbuumm
wm-umwtm.muumonmumtmwmuu-
,,.wumuuommmunmuqu.r-mm.

Q mmmthatthhpruonrmmtthnmbckqﬂ.ﬂm
any food wntil he made his confension?

A Yo, 1 didn't hear about that; that would have been entirely

111egal oven if you comsider the Seeret State Poliee procedures.

(Horgeu=-Cross)




] Yow, did I understand you to state this sorning that you were
giooofgiifi‘ogano'll Poliece
oourt at fagsel?

A No, i was under the orders of the heichs Criminal Police office.

q Well, do you remsmber an interrogation in Nuernderg on the 18th
of ¥areh 19477

D) No.

When Mr. Zirschbaum interrogated yeu!

<4
A 1 remesber interropations of ¥r. Firschbaum.
~«

%ell, during the course of the interrogation that teek place
in Wusraberg on the 18th of March 1947 by Mr. Kirsehbaum, T will ask you
to stato vhether or net this question was asked you: "Question: In whet
oapagity 414 you eame to the Suohenwald Concentration Camp?” Fere you
asked that question?

A Yes,

Q And I will ssk you %o atate whether or wot you made this snswer:
"answer: As & Comuissioner of the Heichs Criminal Poliee offiee by order
of the 35 and Police gowrt Kassel,"”

A 1 did not make that statement; there is a nistake in the trans-
latios here, Whet I said was: "Upon the requisition of the 48 and Folice
court Kassel." The Emglish translation of wy testimeny wes never submitted
e me.

Q@ Aud Waldeck was the Nigher 35 and Police Leader, is that correet!

A Yes.

Q  And the ordinery Polics, the Sesurity Folice and the Secret
gtate rolice came under his jurisdiotion, did they not!?

A No, it was not under his jurisdiotion.
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0 You mean he had no power $o give orders to the Security Police?

A e had this authority only im the case of & public emerpgency.

Q And do vou meen to tel) this cowrt that he had no authority te
give orders to the Gestapo?

I3 #ith the exveption of s case of extreme emergeney, he hed no
suthority to do sny talking or any srdering to any troop erganisation

or Police orgeanization.

“ Fell, were the Reiohs Criming) Police within his province %

rive orders to?

A fle eouldn't give sny orders %o the Oriminal Folleo, oimr.

Q  Yell, what was the Misher 35 and Police Leader?

A The Migher 88 and Police lTeader tad to do represontetive tasks
on bohalf of the Relehefuehrer of the 5Z, and in the case of a publie
emorponcy he hed to coordinate the various sotivities of the organs of
the state. Apart from this he was the ecourt sppointing and reviewlag
suthority of the armed and Police forces loceted within his area.

Q Put he exsroised no suthority over ths activity of the Relohs
grininal Police or the Sscurity PFolise or the ordinary Police, is that
sorrect?

[ %e had no suthority whatever. The only thing that the
Inspeetor of the Fepuler Police or tho Inspector of the Security Polloe,
on the other hand, was required to do wes to make report of important
ineidents tn the Tirher 35 snd Police lesder in his erea.

Q For what purpose?

4 In ordsr %o kesp his informed sbowt genersl conditions.

Q And in those importsnt matbters the Migher Molice Leader was

not consulted, is that gorrect?
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1 don't understand the question.
PROGECUTION: 1 withdrew it.
Q ummu--wm.uaum.h-mma
arrest?
A In his capscity as cours appointing suthority he was able %o
sign arrest werrants for sexbers of the Police who were actually serving
Mrthwwﬂudtbu,mumﬂlhwmyu”w
gl-ned by & fudge, he could not do it on his owm.
Q@ Well, the jwige was sudbject to the orders of Waldeck, wes ho mot?
A Tant {8 & mistake; the judpe wes under the main office of the
28 eourts.
4 Walded: in his eapseity as appointing suthority could give orders
o theue judres, could he noti
A ¥e, he ewld not.
PLESIDENT+ 'The court will recess wmtil seven o'clock tonight.

© (vhereunon the oourt recossed at 1650 hours.)

(orpen-Cross)




(Moreupon the court reccuvensd at 1000 howrse)
FRESIDIEY: The cowrt will comw tU onlsre

PROSECITION ey AL please the courty let the regard show that
mmmumlﬁmpwummdtbcourhmm; all the
porsonmel of the deforso are present) all the aeccuned are present with the

oxpeption cf lbns %elf and Scladdi, who are absente
The witoess is vemladod that hw 1s st1ll under omthe
If thers are any spectators in the courtrocm who expoct to be
oallod na witneases in thie omse, will they plouss loave the cowrtroomt
' EGERAD NCRGIN, oalled a3 &wi.blln. by %he defenge, resumod
m-mmuugmwmmmnuumuru&.
tostified furtler through en luterpretar o followst
CRESS BIANINATION (Gontinued)
QURSTIONS BY THC FRIBECUTICNM
Q m.uu-mt.hLtm,ututmhmmlwu
.hmumxm.mmuum'mwnmm
sisoonduot of 85 mon that tock place in Duchomweld?
A !u.ﬂnunpwtﬁwﬁomhd“ﬂ.hhh&thﬂ.
Q4 Well, Dogtor, it would sot mako eny differonce how the fagt or
xnowledge of miseondust onw to his atteation, would 1t
A mm.mnmumd‘a-mum.
< The misconduot that was subject to that type of inweatigation wes
mm&uamwawmwmmhow.uwmt
A Yo _
Q You informed Pringe Maldeak concernlng the course of your luvese
tigationy did you not? 3
A 1 didn't have the poosibility and didn't have the tiwe to glve
mny detailed information te the prince. 1t is ewstepary to make roports
wmmmmmmﬂpuwmrmmupmmm
conoluded and then to perve the ehargese At this tlee Pringe deldock wesn't
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thnmm“!nﬂmﬂngmuywlmprmo%hdm
now taken gare of by the ZeVeDs Special Courte

< A3 a result of the investigeticns at Duchemmld Thldeck beomw
Mulr with the conditions that existed there, did he not?

A Yos, thet conditions undor the commandent now were satisCestory
dﬂhthyhdmtbuﬁhwwmhumw.m '

< Yooh had been protected {rum iavestigation by Waldeok, is that
not gorreot?

A The cpposite is right.

< Do you mean by that that Yool hed not beon protected from lnvese
tigation by Waldeok?

A I have alresdy stetod ia dotall that Waldock hed Koch arrested
and that he tried to bring hin to trisl and smke him falls This is the
faot and you eennot infer the epposite from this fecte

Q mmmurywm.m.mmummm
onorgies against the concentraticn oawp sywtem?

A The final rosult of tle Luvestigation sgeinst Fogh threw light
on such bad conditions in the congentration omap that lack in the oconoons .
tretion eamp system becows visiblae It wesn't only the purpese to get the
individual perpetrator, Yooh and to punish him, but to prevent exy such
lax in concentration cmps in future time. rcrt-hummth‘l-h
the oonoentration ompe had to be recognized in its principles and in the
principles of the leadership of concertration omsps by ite leader, by 88
Oeneral Pohle 1 imow thet Weldeck described to the TNelshsfuohrer S8 this
gullt on the part of Pohl in detall,

Q The concentration ommpa, then, wore caloulated to bring cut the
lowest ingtiuets in the persons who were incarcerated there, is that not
ocrroet ! .

A The oolomols who were oonfined there lwd already glven proof of
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shelr lowost Lnwelnote, They had Yeen provicusly puniahed and hed spewd
eory and yours iz Jall, 0o fnr an the politieal prisomars in the mn—
tration emap wore goncerngd, those wers he slesenta whish had Grled to
Lring to @ £all the govorameat in a menmor uob shumming the mwt brupal
Lorate
& et ntoub the 88 won steticned iu Huchenyald?
A a6 53 uen 1z Suohorwald belenged luring various tiase tc the
varicas categoriene
< aez 16 celoulsted 40 brin- oub the loveat fmatisots? Yo oF N0
A wae
i g Shnag Lhe mature of the venart that yeu subaitied eonceraling
Deehor Yowani
A Aggerdling to :&dibal reporta, Degtor Toven Iz & var on the 'btm-
1a0 of Lwmenitye 12 43 mme of thoge men whn hed verheps beer influsnced
loast by the lational .--"c.i.nlls‘-‘ Farty er the 38, bossuge Vowven gpevh.uany
yours du Awrige sud Tranete 1E ¢ ly retarved to Oersnny n'.wrtiy before
the war sterted.
FRlSI0UTICT: T hand you a dhoument and sk you to mark 1t, ploase,
Frosocutlion Szalbil lce L8 lor ldenbilieaticue
(he dooument roforred to, belng w re
port Yy we, Yonrad Vorgen, was uarked
Pregocuticon Nrhibit £9 for Llontiflce=
tio0m,)
QUESTIONS BY THT FREgRUTIIN
2 Doctar, I hand vou & desumert =hich has beor waried Trosecution
DeRIBIY 59 for 1dantifias®ion and as) veu to arani+e 1t asd stale what 1%
18, 1f you knowe Do you vesagnigs that Jocuseat T
R T have %a ahsalz 1% aleqoly,
PROARAUTIONS Wall, thore ara 24 wages of it, T will withdrey

it, 17 %ho oourt planso,
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QUESITIONS BT YHL PROATCLIICHs

4 17 you do mot recognize 1t, that is nll right, let mo have it,

1 T soen te bo asqueinted with 1%, however, I coulda't say without
a thorou-h cheolk whetlor this depicts the correet charge made agsingt Koche
8y losking cover it superficially it secus te ba 1t, T could:'t aay whether
{4t cheoks on all poixts.

De yoz rescpnige this peregreph om pags U2 a havicg been written

by vou == the last paragraph on that pagel ‘egin with this se-tence (indiow

nf!n_j).

A T have to resd ths connecotione Yog, 1 can verify tiat (his last
saregraph was written by uae, .

1 Dogtor,will you read bogmlng witih Lls seatence?

A ®aoiding wns however, t hat the Inhibitions ocesod and 1llice so many
others, could bave the fecling for yerrs, thec the cutlived dependensy of the
prisonersz, the. indulgent attlitude of tho eupuricrs, aid the gsercey snd pros
teotion surrcunding the CC granted an unpunishedle saglag 2f sll, cvenihe
lowost insticets."

0 Azd the lest senterse, plomase, licglory

L "The allogedly sssusnd oomsent of the superior leaderehip to Yhe
prevallisg sonditions in the CC, which nas boen preterded es excneration by
every nember of tre CC, =i Wt heave beon for him, tvo, Lhe reguired chesp
ronedy for his scal in order to caln his consolonce,”

s Thet was vour shavasterisation of Bucmerwald, was iU uotl

: That was Lbe ohe~scterlsetion of lcotor loven asnd theat was sald
in conuectlicn with tho cheragterizaticn, Thers can e 2o doudt that Hoven
had those low charsstsr fnatidebs,

Q That wns the environmeni, was 1L mot, Jccior, that loven noved

around In?

{vorgonearass)




o Bo, it was because of the envircwent that foven sould bring out
hls oriminel obarsctoristies, the onviromsent in this osse boling Feshe

4 #ore you n personal friead of Tlumler?

A I nevor paw hinm persemelly and I Lo red been o jorecnal Criend
of mize he would never bave had w desoted,
“ Pid you know that Feldeck wea n forusr adlutent of Vimmlorts?

A I heard sbout thal,

4  liow wap it, Dootor, thet yeu oould dc more in the imvestigation
of nm;hlmld then Weldegk, who was @ prinee, an 58 Lisutensnt “operal,
wnd o friond of dumler?

A That wns Waldegk, hut he didn't mow anything about orhn!.mlog;y.-
In ‘his ease he dependsd upen the evidenss which was ;resonted o flsaler
to erder the lavestigetion, Ueneral Waldeok had mt that tise no capable
uop who oould apring this evidence, but efter this proof hel beon presented,
it oan be _nH that it was beomugo of his influense and the proof that the
retehsfuohrer took these measares, I T hed been ov my own without the help
of Prince 7aldeckx  would have beou lost so far as this omac is eoncerned.

MOBECUT IO No (urther queations,
DEOTR A9 s Redireot exsminatien on be'mlf of Frings WMaldocks
REDIREST X AUISATION

AUESTIMNA BY DOOTR ANKIMARe

1 Doghor Yergen, on oress exesination you were questionod about a

gouvorsstion with the legnl officer, Schnidt, Was Selieidt & wecber of

lgadguarters Staff of Juchommla?
A Yor, he belongod to the 'sadqisrters &talff snd did not belemg to

any other =ilitery umit,
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Q 80 he did not belong to the stalfl of the Frinece of

Weldeck, 1is that correcty

I3 In no waye

W the ‘rosecutor on eross exaninction has called Scimidt
your legsl officer. What do you hwve to asy about that

A I did not hwmve any lensl offloers, but T lad officinls
of the Reicha Crinine) Police Hgndoguarters.

Q' On orose exanination you vore cuentioned sbout your
detemainatiion na to the nunmber of grs chambere in Dirkensu neay
Ausclwitz, Did Plrkensu Mvve anvthling to ¢o with Duchenwald!

A Apg 1 lveve alroady ateted, tle Ulrkenau canp was talien
care of by tho Chancellory of t'e Michror,

G Were Hivikenau and Ausclwlite Ln the territory belonging
to the Hipher 58 and Yolice Louder of fassel, 'rince of Wuldeck?

A Ho, they were about a thuuscnd kilometors sway fraa
Waldeolss

Q _ “4d you reke eny ropﬁ-tn about yowr Iinvestigations of
the gae clembers in Blrkehau to the Ppince of | wldook?

A I cannot recall 14, Lut I don'¢ think it's probabdle,
because Weldeelk couldn't do anylhling about 1t anywaye In this
case, the higwst suthoriiles 1u tle 59 lad to take stepse

Q On ornes examinatlion you were quoationed in deotall about
the charge sheet which you drow up sgainat Lre lovene They were
mainly questlons about the report which belongs to the clur ge sheet.
Was Dpe lioven before & Cowrt of which the I'rince of Valdeck was

(Morpen=iedirect)
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qQ 80 he dld not belong to the ataf’ of the frinee of

Weldeok, 18 that correct?

“ In no way,

“ he Promecutor on eross examination hos called Sermldt
your legal officer, What do you heve to say about that®

A I d1d not Mave eny lepgal offigers, hut I 'md officials
of the Roichas Crinina) Folice Hondouarters,

Q- On oross oxanination Jou were cuentlioned sbout yous
determinatilon ns to the muter of gee chanmbers Iin Divkonau neay
Ausolmitz, Did Piskensu v ve anything to ¢o with Duchenwald?

A ie T heve already ateted, the “rlenau cany was Sulen
care of by the Chancellory of t'we HMuehrer,

Were Birkenau nnd Auselwlte 1n the territory belonging
to tho Hipher 88 and Police Lowdor of fampel, 'rince of Wuldeok?

A Ho, they were about a thouaend kilometers eway feron
Waldeolz

Q Ad you make any mpcétn about yomr investipgantiong of
the gae chembers in Blrkenau to the frinco of ! sldeck?

A i cannot recall 14, but I don't think it's prodable,
because Weldeck couldn't do anytldng about 1t anywaye In thls
case, the highest suthoritles 1u tle 59 Lad to take stopas

Q Un eross examination you were quostioned in dotall about
the charge sheet wllch Jou CGrew up wpuinat Dp. lovene They were
nainly questions about e report which belongs to the clur go sheet.
Was Dr._ lioven bofore & Court of which the irince of Veldeck was
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the appolnting :nd revicwliy authorlty?

A doe

& Lid you pive hin the charge sheot wideh wan drewn up.

by you sgainet Dre Fogon and Loven’
A Sot by ree.
PR, ALEIVIRG No further questions.
Phe TACKIN: Redlrect exaninstion on telwlf of the
accused ialere
QURSTIONS 1Y DR VACEIR:

Q Upe loven, éld you ever visit the so-called horse stables
in Duchonwsld?

A I Leg your pardone I au not ire Hovens I w1 Dre lorgens

Dr, dorgen, ¢id you ever visit the so-called horse
stables In Juchenwala?

i Lose

vhent wua Liab.

i i 1 @t not mistulen, I Jwé the Coxundant Fister show
me the riding lall of ‘irse Nach in the spring, beginulng of 10d4.
After that, I slso saw Lhe Lorse staile which Lelonged to ite

Q ¥t dld you see thero?

4 Tnis lorse stable looked Just 1lke hbrse stables usumlly
looke & saw the drawlags :ade by lpe Kogea in hile book coneerning
ingtellations of the horse atuble during tihe tine of the cormissar
executionge I can assure you that during the time tlet I saw the
horse stables, none of Llwse lnsitellatlons were visible theres
At the entreige tlwre wus & nediwi~sized roum ‘whioh conbained
holes for iie fecds Then, after Llwt, there was a larger roam

to the right sud left for the horses, with the places for the
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feod to Ve plucede 7Thero wers no tnsbellations in there as

deseribed by Dre liovens There were no examination rooms, no

measuring sticks, no marks in the wrll, nnc no loud spesker systene
< Are you tslking abont Dre lloven or Dr. Fogon?

A Ive liovene by seeing thls horse stall &, no one would
have over gotien the ldea thsal any ghootings hed taken pluce the o
or were golng one

"% Pid you find ‘ut at that tlme that ghootinge had taken
place there”

i I cannot recall at Lhe present time whebther I knew at
thet time that the sho tlngs had been g:',o.'.ni; on there; Lowever, 1t
seens bo me that I only found out about 1t latere

N on eross examination you were asked wiwiher or not you
had not teken a general interest in the shootince, executlons and
killings in uchenwelde Wasn't 1t also your task in that respect
to bring up a clarificstlon concerning the shooting of the

corrtisears’

A Hy teak when 1 arrived wuc & voery aspeclal ono.; it

ooz;oamoﬁ the ecsge of Doclame Decsuse of uy educetion 80 fer a8

law and internatioual law is concerned, 1t ia cua'tumary vl th me %o
pursue the orine wherever 1 should meet L1t} and for that reason I

bad my task enlargede devertheless, my task and my authorlity

dlén't extend far encugh to examine and investigate the secret
soctivities of the highest German authoritiese liovertheless, I

. 4ook an interost in that and used every opportunity to got scquainted
with them und to get a clear pleture on tlmte 1 could only
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take advantage of that and get « elesr pleture by using the National
Soclalistie Penal Law Codee ‘or that reason 1t was necessary to
investigate aa;:nrding to the latlonsl Soclelliptic law as well

as all other laws the killings and crimes whiech had bsen set forth
even by tle law brought out by the “ational Sccialist. The erimes
which were not covered by the sationsl Boelslistic Penal Code,

such ao mass extermlnution of Jews could only be done away with

by teking political stepese These steps were tanlen lster on upon
ny instigation by the Maln Urfice 85 Courts with the oflice of

the Helchsfuelurer of the Lie As & rezultl of thet 1t must be

ssld tlwt these steps were talen snd ismedlstely after I lll;d intere

vened in & mazs exterminatlion camp such as Lublin, these mass

exterminatlion campe wore destroyed to the grounde I could prove

that the Comwonder of Auschwliiz lloess had com:itted overt acts

such u«s murders, which were covered «lso by the Natlonal Socialistie
Penal Code. This meterisl was used by the Amcricans as propaganda
in the phsmplet "S55 Lachau"e liosas was then teken out of office
Luwedlately, wnd as & result of thet the sctivitles in Birkenau
alowed downe I shiould 1like Lo 2dd sonethinges 1 went as far ms

to place ai: arrest order bvefore Xaltenbruaner for the men in

charge of all Iuropean Jewish extermluation, Flelvanne. So fap

as I anm concerned, i dld not only confine mysell to casea of

corruption or slisllsr cases; however, I did everything to keep

these conditliona from sproading.
Q ire Forgen, do you helleve that the shooting of the
Ruysalian cumissars, to look &t 1t In a legsl way, was scmewhat

on the same level &a Lthe exterminetion of Jews?
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" [ eould only yeas Judgaent on et 11 L would Lwmve had

Lhe opportuiity Lo sludy ViueE quention ln Lits devnllGe nevort. o=

less, some of The cruses seen to Ve resusonsble to ms, namsly,

these Lict Lhe execuslon detells see: Lo Wiink thst thelr sctivitios
wore lepale
¥ Af & wonber of & eAsuuLlOn dateil ¥new that the

execution order hnd eome down fien Lhe Jelchs fecurity Yain Office
with the name of tine uvne Lo Le exsculed, couie ue tole Shiw
execution order then %o e legnl at iwt Gine!

VROSECUTLON: L objeet o Luat as o potltiouse

miectlon sustulneds
jio farthsr quastioige
elivoet exsminatlon on Letelfl of

socuned “0Ciie

PY CAPTAIN [i.iG1

i On eroas oxeningtion you Lesiiiied cungorning the

gocused Foch ap Ui s ooatwiea thet che ware in luchonwalde Did
yOu ever ses hor Lekr Lny ol bLids clotising as you ceseribed 1t
there on eross oxaminstlon!

Ho, end 4 could uut.l goe Llaet LDecause after the removal
of her hupband LIon CUQUERNGLG, ~i8e hoth beqsao very pongervative.

ind ble report theb you get thal sie visited the «f'iice
of her imsland and looked at Lle rigsners' personel files wes
sauethiing Lhet you oblained in the cwree 3§ your lavestigation,
is thet vlghsi

By wvay ©f Jrae Lotk's vwn wduizsion.

And the Lni‘on.ut.iuu (st you got about the fact that
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she gave the orderlies 1n her hsuse 1llttle or nothing te eat wes
what you got from Titz end perbaps enother omdorly there, ls that
right’

A ot only=-tids wes gupported by otler lnveatip:ilonss
There wore alse roports thel Frse Yoeh had liicked her own mothor out
of thies Bomso and Hhat the old woman wae sitting on & roek outslde

the house «ithout e dite to eat 'nd she erieds

L Ang 811 thege revorta that you pob on Frs, ¥och were

from priscners thet you Interviewed, 1s thet riphtV
y i I hervrd gbout the trestent of her rother froax members
of the fle

&) Ané fyom whom 1@ you hear that alw wore Wlece aluwt
dresses ond clothes to Incite the  risonecs snc to show her sex
& poald

[ That was the goneral opinion of tie nombers of the
48 snd the members of the staff, wr well ap of the wives of the
45 offlcers.

Q e feor: whon did you heer thut “ra, Koch reperted
prisoners to be Leaten?

A yps, Yach Lorgelfl confessod that she hed reported
nurbers of prisoners repeatedly to her husbend, adding te 1%
that thepe prisoners hnd conducted thenselves towurd her in an
indecent or insultlng menner,

s, 'n the course of your investigation, did you ever
asecertein from any source whatsoever that 're. loch had anked for

eny speciflic mmishment for any of these prisonors?
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PROSECUTION: Objeet to that as leading, may 1t please

the Court,

CAFTAIN Lin18t You brmught 1t out on cross exeminstiong

L gldn't bring 16 out on direct exsmination; end I think & have a

right to inquire into this new matter which the Frosecution
prenented, ‘

PROSECUTION: JMay 1t pletse the Court, there is nothing
new about 1t et all, lg brought it out on his original direct
exemination, end [ just explored 1t s little bit,

PRESIDINT:T UnjJection overruled,

THE WITHESE: I eould not rake that determination
oince a confeseion of “r, and ¥rs, Koch would have been necessary
for thate, "hose two dld not mslke such n confession snd that was
one of the reascns why the 55 Courts could not he convineced completely
and beyond any reasonable daubt of the pulls of ¥ra, XKoch,
QUESTIONS BY CAPIALSR 1.E9IBs

o Pid you make any efforts to ascertein frem any other
persons other than Comrander Xoeh mnd hipg wife, vhethor “rs, Foeh
had reported any specific nunishments for sny prisoners?

A If & wormn in a wad volce reports to her husband the
alleged miasconduct of a prisoner towsrds her, then asking for e
punishment s Included in that without erpreseing !t expliecitly.
I at least cannot imagine sny other resson why ¥rs, Eoch reported
these prisonars to lLer hupband and threstened the »riszoners ¥l th
corporal punishment,

Mite EUNIIO: I object Lo t' e transletion., £ belleve
the word "regelmpencig” wun In there,

INTERFRETIN:  Heported resulerly, that's ripht,
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SUESTIORS BY CAFPTAY: LL%15

+} Outglde cf these f{uveidents thal you teatified te on orose

oxnuinaticn Soday ecacermiag the Lroataent of the orderlies in drs,

fooh's house wond the allsged reporbing of .risvners btec her husband,
wee there cny stheyr evideuoe or any cther slatesent prudugsed before you
ne %o her uiseonduct towsurds tis risonsrs!
A Uutelds of that kree “ool alsw was gullty of tieft and fer
that tha resyorts of tho bank wers tha procl,
¢ How, a1l thege obarge: against ¥re. Acch were ineluded in the
ohurge sbewt whioh waz presonted by yiu W tue eourt, isa't that right?
A Yos.

o< ihat wag t'e result of Loe trial aiainat ¥re. hoeht

A Tho court wo . Ad uot seuvinge ileslf that wree Koch wae imnco t.
(n the other land, the vourt oould act scuvince . iteelf that srp. Kgeo
vas guilty, Ao this case, e oal Javersble leatore %o Lo desided are
for the asccusel and in Uhis camo iv was an aogquittel. it was ac asguiital
Leenuse of lagk of svidenor oveerdiug o the preseripticns of law, and
already st that tice Hra. Kosh asserted that she had not known what
rappened %¢ those jrisoners; thotl sle nhad net kiow boat her hushaad dmd
taken liis money wnlawfully and all the clher overt nots comul tted hy
har she oxplained aa haviag dosn Mlhriulo-

G Are you sure avm bhat 1. Lae gharge mhoet aralnet ¥ra, Lcoch
ther was inglused the cherge tnab she had alstrewted or ctherwise
phyeically mistroated the icmates cf the ceap?

[BSEQUTIUNs T objest te acuneel lesding tie witosse in the

first place mand gooondly, chject te it ap beiaz repstivicus.

(Morgon~redirect) 2.04
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PRESIDRAT: Objeotica sustalued.

QUESTIONS BY CAFTAL: LAWIS:

< Now, at this trial of ira. Kooh, was there a witness there by
the nase of Honnlcke? ;

A Yes, that waeleneral fenuioke. 4o was & friend of tue fanily, Kcoh,

< Uld he testify Lo Sohall of Mrs. Kooh?

a Yea. I exawined thne veneral llsnnicke,

9 hat was the nature of his testimeny?

A  le coufirmed that after his arreet his wife had ealled her
husband a vagrant, a thief and a murderer.

Q¢  The answer waa not quite olear. D¢ yeu sean to say by that that
Honnioke confiraed that Urs. Kook had called her husband these names?

A Yoz, he was a witness whe heard this ineident, |

4  And who was the prosecutor ia that oage against drs. Koeh?

FPEESIDENT: Why ie this waterial?

CAPTAIN LEWISy If it please the ccurt, I would like to shew
that this witaess himself was the prosecutor in this case agsainst drs.
Eooh and he had all the faots at his disposal occncerning her and at that
time he was not able to substantiate a single charge againet her,

LAY MPMBERs He gald he couldn't. .

CAPTAIN LEWIS: He didn't bring 1t out that he was the prosegutor
ap well as the lnvestigaor.

AW WISIBERy m“ﬂl that matter?
CAFTAIN IEWIS: The answer I got was that the ecurt had deubts,
T7E WITNESS NOROTNs I should like to add here that I eannot

givo objective testimony as a witness sc far a¢ Frau Koeck is cencerned sinee

(Morgen~redireet)




I am prejudiced beocause of the investigetion, If I had boen the judje
in this ease my Judgeent periays would be differeat. I can only teotify
as & witnoes, %9 ay persccal cpinicn and personal judgment,

" Tou wore asked ou oross examination whether it was not a faet
that ére. Kogh wee oalled the Comsandeuse of the Camp. Can you tell m
what title the wife of & dajor iu Cermany hadl

A Ine wife of & dajor dcos mot hawve auy title whatscever and
sainly the Gatiualistic State had done away with the women who wented
to loek for titles sud waated titles.

@ lau't % & faot that it was the oustom in Jervany to address

the wife of am offies holder or professional man with the nase of

his office or profeseion?

PROSECUTICN: Objeet to counsel leading the witneams.

LAW MEWBERs You are leading the witness. This ls your witness
on redirset,

GAFTAls LEWIS: Thie satter was brought out ou oress exasinmation
and exoveded the soope of eroes exmination.

LAR WiMBERs You're nct oross examining him,

CAPTALIR LEPIS: la oomueotion with what the pressoution brought
out onite side of the exaninetion, I's ontitled to show what this san
soant mhen he gave this snswor,

PROSEQUTILI 1 May 1t plesse the eourt, this is his.witoees.

He agked the question yesterdsy which was caloulated te opea wp this sutire
satter and 1%'s absolubely ridiculous for him to assuse that wo breught
this out ag new matter. o bad no busioess geing lnte thie whele lovesti.

gation songerming érs, Koeh Af he didn't waut the whole satter brought out.

(Mergenerediroot)
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Be d4d 1t of his own volition and he ghould baar the conssquences.
I MRIDRYTy  Objedtica sustained.
QUEATICHS PY CAPTAIN LENIS,
@  You testified on oross exmuination yesterday that Mrs. Fooh
as the Frag Commadeuse. "t does that sean?
I 414 not 'ny she wag called Frau Goumandeuse. T enly eaid that
niockname nad wig culled Coamandeuse,
‘In what ntnner was that nicknane applied to her?
In no faveratile senge.
Wow, d1d she evor hav. u alcknume of the "Piteh of Buchenwald™!
¥o, and this {s an expression strange to cellequial Serwan,
Uid ehe ever Jmve the nickname of the "Pesst of Fuchenwald"?

Several prigeners called her a benst,

CAPTATY LEWIf: Tedireet on behalf of the aceused, Nackmenn,

Q In eonneotion with Haclkaann wae anything ccctained in the
charge sheet or the trial ¢f Yackmann concernicg his astivities at
Fughenwa ld?

PROSICUTION: Just & ninute, I cbjeet to that as not proper
redirect sxmnication, Me wog not asked & single quéntion ecnseraing
Wackmann by the presseution.

TAY MBMBER:  "hat 1s the baais of this line of redireet!

CAPPATE LIWIS: "mly to show, In scaneoticn with Fackeamn,
nothing was preferred arainst NHuoksann ooheerning Buchenwald,

LAWY SEMPFRy  What did the proseoutien briang out that you oontend
epened uy that line to redirect sxamfmatioa?

CAFTAIN LEWISs 1 think the prosscutica intended to prove that
lackaann was a leading part of the gasmp under Keoh., They did ask him
several guestiens cocoerning Haekmann,

Morgon-redirect)
( * 207
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PROSSOUTION: If 1t please the court, I don't believe counsel
was in the courtrecm. Got a siigle question was ssked concerning
lackmann by the prosecution,

CAPTATY WISy I have been Informed that the opening questions
of the proseeuticn eccngerced the group that gurrcunded Zoeh at the time,
t_-‘n oriminal group that was surreundiug him, and by innusnde and by the
testinony of the witness, Hackmann was inoluded in that group.

PYESIDENT: Ubjection overruled.

THE WITHESS HORGEN: Yes.

QURSTIONS BY CAFTAIN LEWISs

Q 7111 you toll us what was ccantaiced in those charge sheets and

the charges sgainst lmokmann pertaining te his aotivities in Suchenwald

-Igalnt the prisenmers, if any?

A I have slnia.y tried yesterday to angwsr this qtﬂ-l‘l“iﬂi and I
eaid the following in thet conneations thnn. eame to Buchenwald ni a
private, lis was prosoted to be an 885 offieer ia & relatively short time
by Keeh.

. I'd like te bring your attention that the eharges sre laid
from the first of September 1986 and any actions whieh the aooused, Huekmann,
oan be eharged with concern ouly that pericd of time,

PROSEOUTIONs 4 objeet to the question, may it please the court,
on the grounds it is ’ﬂpotﬂ'.luulo He has gone into the same satter yesterday
a9 the witness has just stated on the stand,

PRESIUENT: Objeetion sustained,

CAVTATL LENIS: No further guesiione,

CAFTAIN GR(TH: ledireot exsaination cn.bohnlf of the accused,

festel.

(orgon-redireat)
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QUESTIONS BY CAPTAl: GROTH»
« Dr. Mcrgen, during your oross examination ycu s tated that the oapes
were not alwaye under the 85 but that scmetimes the 37 were the tecls of
eapos. hat did you mean by that?
A I stated that the conditions were very mixed up. It oould happen,
for instanee, that a capc had an 85 san under his iafluence and the 88
man consequently was his teol. It oculd have been viee versa alsc, thut

the ocape was the tocl of the S8 man., It alsc hlppsn.d. that a cape was

more powsrful than a detail leader or, for instance, & guard,

< De you know a single instance?

A i recall & onse which had ccourred in the stone quarry. At
that time an S5 man was on gusrd in frent of the stone quarry. Uver a
length of time the 58 nan observed the cepo mistrouting a priscsner in a
terrible mauner. The 55 guard oalled the on;o and tireatesed him but all
th'n ospo had for nim was frech replies snd he continued with his mle-
treatment, After sometime the nistreated prisoner ran through the chaln
of guards. The puard held cnte the prisener and brought him baok w.l.th
his hands, Then the 55 man threatened the oape. Fe said, "If you hit
this man only once more, /'ll shoot you." The cape only sald the
fellowing: "I shall repert you te the Commendant Koeh." Tiis phrd
wee relleved within ene half hour. Ie was punished booause he left his

post which he was not allowsd tec do, Twe hours later the prisoner

acain ran through the ohain of guards and *‘i sh:t by the guard who had

succeeded the other cne.
¢ Durtag whese regise was thatt
A These twe oapos were “elas or Vogel, the most imfamous capos
in the etens gquarry. ‘hcse twoe were nurdered later on by prisoners after

they had been relieved freu their duties. The insident itself ccourred

(Mergene-redirect)
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while Kooh himaelf was still in oifice as | already stated.

< Are you able te tell us how sany of the eapos empleyed in the
quarry felt thexselves similarly well situated with reference t¢ the
Gommandant in theat they ecuid tell the SE man what to del

A I believe every capo could do that. Hooh had a mail bex
in the canp for whieh he had the key, Actually, each priscner could
report an 68 man te the BS Lt, Ceolonel Yooh, ¥ith ihis system which
had been devised in such & deviligh manner, all the porsens iz the

oasp were played ag=inet each other such ae capcs acalast priscnsrs,

yrisonere againgt oapos and the prigoners against the 88,

a4 ihen, as a matter of faet, the cowsande leader did not

almays bave She power over the oapos which apparently he appeared te have(
PROBUEGUTIONs low 1 cbjeet to the question ca the grounds it is
leading and on the seoond ground that 1t ealls Tor an unsuthorised
conclusion on the parb of this witness and invades the province of the
court.
FREAIDENT: Objeotion pustalined,
QUESTIONS BY CAPTAIN OROUTH:
Q De you kiow, ir, Morpen, shather this guard was ;unished by
the esourt of Waldeck or Keoh?
A This ease was not reported te Oenoral Waldeok sines thie

matter wae dealt with in & disoiplinary macner as Lne Comsundant was

in & position to Jdeal out the punishbment of a diselplinary nature.

The court would enly deal with viclations eevered by the penal code.

(¥er;en-redirect)




Ure Uorged, you wwetilied o orons gxnu ipation that the
raba 0F work i tha Quarry Was 409 &0 WOARKALf. i ask you now
shather your ‘nvestigeticr diseclas d whethwr 1t had always been A%
tiat mute!

i aa tndaking acw, & & atter Gl Llset, ol A greglise
auibels ~uring the ccastresbica el Sas ruiironds o Pushouwald
the eugineers, the yalircad esjpe«=rs gtated tiat the werk capasity

of & priscust wag ealy twgaty-five jo gant that of a alvilian worker.

{iegs gonditizus mder L, Uolaonal foeh, of gourss, wWars of & wmry

diflerent uature. Ane capos drove the criseners relentlessly whils
they were werklny with clahe an., 35 & jrisoner eollagged wiile werking
b 44da'L natier much.

Asd &n 30 cuzsande lesader whe had guch capos sorking under
pia fels, ¢id se got, that he wag jowerleas 1o interferg with the operaticn
of the oapgs?

C. 21071 7 cbjeet to that guustiom om the srounds tiat it

for an undisclceed acutal creration on the part ef vue commandeo
ard vould Bt be apperest 1o thils wilness and ou the further
it is leading.

PEL4t08ITY  (bjectics sustained.
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Q@ Doctor Morgen, during your cross exmmination concerning the
mothod which Sommer used to conceal his mistreatments end iniquities

nmﬁumhdn'tHnWamtmowﬂmmmm(
mmuﬁ,ﬂmunmmmtuMMudheml
from Bergneler and others his evil deeds?

A Fhenever Sommer killed someone in the Punker he used a time
during which Bergmeier was not there. Before the shifts changed
the body was taken away. Then they would just put in the book of the
Punker, as I have already testified, "the prisoner has been rg'leand‘.
The physicial mistreatment on the part of Sommer was of such a nature
mtttmwwmmumlly. The prisoners were living
4n such fear that they did not dare to complain about Sowners

So far as the so-called starvation is concerned, T should like to
mention that this was over a long time.

Q Please lot me interrupt you at this time. Y believe you

had stated that in a previous answer. Were there any other mathods

of concealment by Sommer other than those you have testified to

before this court?

A T don'$t knew of anything else.

B Imtwrnmttonmhmuonfthoprmm
gross examination who was allogadtohm/clmmrmd until a
confession had been extracted from him or unti) he voluntarily gave ite

Are you familiar with that case.

A No, T don't recall such a case.
CAPTATY GROTH: Ko further questions,
PROSECUTINN: No further queations by the nrosecution,
EXAMTNATION BY THE COURT
QUESTIONS HY THE LAW NENBER:
Q Y believe you testified ebout the powers of the Higher S8
and Police Leader and you said he had command over the Oestapo and

(¥orgen - court) :
2012
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Criminal Police and Seourity Polies in extraordinary measures, is that
correct? Was that your testimony?

A Yes.

Q In your opinion did sush sn extrsordinary emergency exist in

the early nert of the year 1945 in the Wehriarels over which the
aoccused ¥aldeck had command?

A At the baginring of the year 1945, that 1s %o say in January,
I don't think so.

- ¥hat about April?

A In April the conditions were different since already acts

of war were carried out in this territory. In such a case the

higheat Wehrmacht leader, respectively the highest commander of troops,
will have the executive authority. That harpened in the East when the
front there penetrated the home territory, the highest troop leaders

had the executive powers then. The Oestapo and the Criminal Folice
at that time didn' t have a thing to say anymore, even Berlin, only
the highest trooo leader. Thia case of public amergency concermed
1tself mainly with rebellion as well as catastrorhies and for that
mmmmamumommnmw.

LAW MEMBFR: No further questions.

FPRESIDENT: No further questions by the court. The witness
is excused.

DEFENSE COUNSELs May he be excused to return to rasrnberg?

PRESIDENT: Is there any objection by the prosecution?
PROSECUTION: No objeetion.

PRESIDENT: He may be excused.

(Morgen - court)




Take 332 - bu - wifj 3

PRESIDENT: Court will recess for 15 minutes,
(¥hereupon at 2040 hours the eourt recessed for fifteen mirmtes.)

PARSIDENT: Court will come to order.

PROSECUTION: May 1t olease the court, let the record show
~ that all perscanel of the court, all mloft.tmwm
and the defense are present, all of the acoused are nresent, with
the exception of Hans Wolf and Schmidt, vho are absent. Tf there
any spectators in the court room who exnect to be ealled as witnesses
in this case, they will please leave the court room.

DOCTOR AHRINER: The defence calls as its next witness,
Heinrieh Nets.

HEINRICH NBTT, called as 2 witness by the defense, being first
duly sworn, tostified through an interpreter as follows:

DOCTCR AHEBIE®R: AL first direet examination on behalf of

the acouted -'rino§ su YWaldeck.

DIRECT EXAMWLINATION
QUESTIONS EY DK. AHUINIRG
< Please state your full name to the cowrt?
A lett, lUeinrich.

What i3 your age?
[} 47 years olde
Q fhat is your wrofeseion?
A I was a Orimina) Secretary in the keichs lieadquarters of

the Criminal 'clice in Borlia.

d ‘ince when had you beea with the Reichs Criminal Police in

Since the first cof January, 1941.

(%ett - direct)
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M ¥here is your residence?
I3 In Dortound. I 2ls0 belonged to the Criminal “olice Office
in Dortmund. 1 was only deteched and sent to Berlin.
< yr. Nett, have you ever been in Puchenwald?
A 1 was only in Buchenwald from July, 1943, until January,
1944, to carry out the investigationse.
in whose charge wers ycu during your time in tuchenwald?
The Keichs Criminal Police Headqurrterse
On whose inztigation were you sent to Buchenwald at that
time? :

A T received orders in Berlin to got together with Doctor

Korgen and work on the case of an 35 man. I made my arpointment with
Doetor Morgan in Strasoourg who had driven ahead and gone to Yeimar.
1 didn't know what it was all about.

3 #hat 21d you find out in {einar?

» Doctor Horgen had been there for two or three days prior
to ry arrival and had brought along a file from the 53 Court in
Xassel, which pertained to a crime guninst the war sconomics of the
calch eomitted by a man named Bornschein,

| fere you to work with Doctor Vorgen?

A Yes, but in ny abgence Poctor Yorgen had had his telk

wlth the 85 Conrt in Kassel.

Q #he was the sopointing and reviewing mthority of the
15 Court in Kassel?

2 The former Lieutenant fleneral, “rince zu #aldeck and
Piermont. :

q Did y:u nersonally get .aequntnud with the Prince su

ualdeck?

(Nett - direct)




A Aftor we had started our work in Puchenwald ard after
Dootor Morgen hed his conversations with him, I got acquainted with

him in Puchernld?

Q  Did you ses Prince su Waldeck during the time — frequently

after that?

A Yee, T saw the “rince frequently and I found out thereafter
4n Puchanwald that the Prince had been the actual driving power behind
211 this and that he hed » good inside view of the nucleus so far as
this war eeonory case was coneerned and we didn't have thia oversight
of that. This srime againet the war economies m atctuslly only a
sretense to find ont and investipgate, the actusl reasons about which
we had not bes~ aequainted with and about which we only found out by

romor.

(#ett ~ direct)




? That wes the setus] beckground about which you just spoke,

in brief?

A Formerly we worked on this orime againet the war economy but
we suspocted appemrsnces of corruption, and by checking this corruption
we only found out sbout the conditions in Buchemwald about which we had
not known bafore beceuse this wes o new sort of territory for us.

G Would you be able to recognisze Prince Waldeck if you would see
hin in the gourtroom today? “

A Yes. g

qQ Plesse look around the ocourtroom, point him out and state his
nuaber.

A No. 1, yes.

Dii. ANELMER: let the record show that the witness has correctly
identified No. 1 as deing Waldeck.

Q Did your investigation extend itself against the Commander Xoch
also later on?

A There hed been proceedings ageainst Yoch also prior tc that
but we only found out'; ebout it during the course of this iInvestigation.

Q Was there any connection betwsen Prince Waldeck snd the pro-
osedings sgainst Foch! g

£ Yes.

Q Yhat kind of oconnections were those?

A The driving power during the first investigation of Toch had
also been Waldeok, but sinos nothing became of 1t at the time, the uup—
fushrer decided that mothing wes to be done against the Xoch family; snd
after thet Waldeok kept on needling until this new inveatigation was

instigsted and these things were brought to daylight.

(Wett-Direct)




Q Did you gain the impression while talking to Kooh and during
the course of your investigation that he wes serious about the pursusnce
of the erimes of Yoch and others?

A After we werv able to determine that sctually there was e system
of corruption and thet prisoners had been mistrented snd that killings of
prisoners had ogeurred, the lslchsfushrer guve orcers very energetically
to pursus the investigation of thia case.

3 iid you pet eequainted with a prisoner by the name of Dr. Xogon
during your investigetion?

A fio. 1 heard this neme for the first time here inm Uschau.

_q. fould you be sble to say something sbout the following: if a
witness would testify here that Waldeck had pursued the investigation of
the ¥och case merely hecsuse ho was sn enemy of Faldeck's? ;

A Ltetually this guestion is absurd because the mein thing was that
this investipgation waz carried out at all, snd that wes not easy.

] bid you gain the impression thet Naldeok wanted te hnlwo Koch

investigated beoause he was a persons)] gnemy of his?

A If such reasons had existed, they did not become known to me

‘beonuse I had the Pesling that 1€ wes merely the feeling of justies whish
had enused this ihvestigation. I :

Q pid Pri.nu Valdeck do something to pet these hﬂtlﬂtlm
gD 3 P S s e i

L. Theve Iuvestigntiins Weve very enorgetioaily Bepperted V9 the
Prince of Yisldeck, ot.horwh; we wouldn't heve had sufficient power to go
into the matter, -

q Can you give us an exmmple of the support whioh was given te you

by Prince faldeck?

(Hett=Direct)
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A Prince of Taldect made the connsetions with the ~eighsfushrer

of the 38 personslly, and the powsrs which were given o us wers given %

us hesauss nf & personal conversation between the prince sand the Reichs-
fuehrer, because quite a few powers and suthorities were nooded to insti-
pats an investigation l'gtinst an 88 isutonant Colenel.

3 ¥hile you wsre carrying out the interrogations, did you have
the opportunity to question prisoners in Fuchenwald?

A Yon, because in the first Pleos we had to depend upon the
tostinony giver by prisonors in ths camp to find out tl;t actual conditions

which pravailed thers.

Q Did you get free information from the prisonars in & general

pleturs?

b From the sgandpoint of = prisouner, that was betier than a risk,

to tell fresly. At first we questioned dosens of prisoners arbitrarily
but we didm't get any information, it wes imposaible. e had the
possibility of heving this informetion come ¢o us in & confidentisl manner
without omlling the mames; but all those were incomplete matters with whiech
you couldn't do enything, the prisoner who had reen something woulda't
talk.

Q ¥Was snything done to pget the priaouo'rl to telk freely?

.l There also, for Instance, Miller, to whom I talked in the bunker..
he must have seen something there end | talked to him for weeks and weeks
without suecess. Ye wouldn't talk, he wouldn't open up end wouldn't say
enything. Finally, e & last opportunity, 7 promised him that 1 would do
everything ia ny power for him so that he would bocome free, sud that
wasn't the right thing either. Ihen ! talked o Dr, Yeorgen %o get some
kind of a gusrentee from the prince who represented something and who was

a man of standing, mad that wes done the same day. The prince gsve his
guarentee the same day.

(Nett-Direct




) pid he agree to that, to do something for %iller so that he would

become free?

A Fot only that but #iller was freed bocauds of that, otherwise
he wouldn't have been, there had been no other resson. Hut Viller was
sti)1 cautious, he only pave me tips. | then took his file~and 1| huve
never mentioned his name-esnd put this document into that iile with the
gusrantes of the prince as the izher 55 and Folice leader or sppointing
and reviewing a'ut;hm-it.y. Since the prince gave this puarantse so freely,

14 could only show thet he had the grestes! of interest in this matter.

Uh. AEEIMBER: No further guestions.

DR. WACERR: f{ua!;.ionn on hehalf of the scoused Fiater.
QUELTI Dds BY Dil VAGKRR
Q Wr. Nett, with what seotion of the felchs Criminal Police hoad=
quarters in Serlis did you work?
A shat waa the ssetion for f{ighting. gorruption within the fTehrmacht,

the 3tate and the Ferty.

Q Did you heve the opportunity in Puchenwald to got acauainted with

the former Camp Commander there, Tister?

A Yes. 1 did not only pet scquainted with him Sut 1 also learnad

to respect and like him becmuse he supported us tremondously during the
gourse of the investigation.
] Hould you be able to resopnize Pister today if you would see
him, Wr. Nett?
A Yes.
Plesse teke 8 lock ard see i{ you cen recognize him.
Ho. 21, on the upper leit,
DR, WACKEZ: Let the wesrd show thet the witness has identified

tha accused "ister correctly.

(VetteDirect)




] hat attitude 41d Pister take so far ss your job wes concerned

ot Nuchenweld?
A I didn't wmderstand the first part of the question; what was is?

] “hat position did Plster take with respedt to your job in
Puchenwald®

A By and by 1% beoane olear to us that everything there had
a bad reputatisn under the former Cowmander, sud to do sway with this
vory enerpetically was Pister's bigpest job end smbitiom.

9 Did he support you in your setivities?

A e did mot enly suppert us 8o far as quarters were concerned

but he aleo geve us the information whieh he had comcerning *tha things he

had seor or hesrd. He hed also endesvored to gel thoke pecple who were
there and had remained there from the time of the old Comzander, %o get
them sent sway if they could do field duty or fleld service.

% Do you know whetier Mister took amy steps to correot the formes
syston of the leadership of tie eamp?

% For seven months | had beea in Puohenwald and I found out that
16 wan the smbition of Plater bo get a good treatisent, dc;on treatment,
for the priseners hecauss he wanted good work dome by them.

9 Do you know, Wr. Relt, wnieh orders wers velid under the Commander
pister, 8o fer as beating of prisoners was concerned?

P . The besting of priseners had been forvidden eternally, that is
te say, it wes forbiddem dut it had not been earried out as it should
have been in former times.

] ¥hat do you meen "in former times"!

A we dotermined that beatings were going ou during ‘och's time.

On the other hand, Pister Sook kis pesition very snergetleally egeinet

(yett-nirect)
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this snd saw to {3 thet such u thing wee uev done and thet the orders
ware onrried ngt by ks mesdquarters. 1 sonothiag lise thet happened
efter »11, thea "ister wos cheatsd and 1t was done behind nia baok.
‘0 you heave any reason to believe thet Vister 4id not tolerate

the Leetinr of prisoneys’

A Yes. (noy the following cese: Flster cane back from one
of the {actories; he case %o my office. s sat down very henvily end
said, "dow imazine whet hsppeved to me.” 'la hsd sesen in the factory how
e non-gomuissinned offlser had gradbed » olubk and hsd chesed sfter o

prisoner. Ue regretted it very wuch sines this wee one of his best non-

coseissioned officers, and now thet he had seen 1t he couldn't do envihing

else dut mare a report ta Yerlin., [ul he Lhon made the sugpestion slw¥o,
gince the meo might have lorgotten hipgelf during that roment and might
not heva beon s hester et other times, bLun! ;.n cunishmwent should %e &
lisht one, perheps only & savers raprimend. fut 1% is proof anouph, since

he hed seen this incident, that ho irmodistely tock stens and wede n Teport

sbout 1t.

To you 'mow of eny casa in which Plater saw such beating and
Adntt do anything ahout it

%o, thet 13 not ‘mowm to me. “u the eonirary, when 1 wos in

suchenwald 1t was the first time thet [ sob soquainted with = coneentration

cump. “risoners wire vorkiny in hexdguarters. ‘e o matter of foot, they

carriad Fisker's nistol after him when he and forgotten it, so it didn't
give the impression et all thet sny reatings wera carrled out there.

tside »f that, with the herd work and the Alfficult job we mere porforming
‘there, we certainly would not hrve confided in “later Lf we 4id not think

that he deserved that confidence. pan | eaphaslzed to people that they
should not give ma So much war® and thet they should not meke #0 mueh

trouble, 1 called for rdeter's holp snd he lat me have it.
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Ta 333 BSueh jup
12 June L7 - 7

-ﬁ ur. ¥Yett, did you huve the opportunity i Eunchenwsld during
your stey there to insveet the whole csmp?
" i believe that | wus everywhere, snd thers wero no objuctions

made becauss the main thing wea that everybody helped to clear up the

things which had oegurred bthere bafora,

Tore U3 nembers arrested in Buchenvmld during your setivity?

nhose that we had commected with our crmem.

Do you heve mm fdes wow meny Share rere’

S ince the comnegiiony wont from ughenwald Yo other camps, we
roquostod Irom the eiohs headquarters of tha Trininel "alica %a heve
conmissions sent to the othsr oumpn vo work thepe, and 7 should sstimate
that spproximatelv 200 progesdines wore earried out sgains® %he 55,
lublin, Auschwitz, Sachsenheuson, Jrunienburs, Yeusngerwe; snd Lheae
investirations were not only beeause of Lhe eorruptien mhich was originelly
plenned to be iuvos{,i(-'tu: but it was because of the cuses which dewwloped
t!;raup}.ﬁut those investipations, sud it was the intention of Ur. Yorgen
snd myself to do something shout it in a very severe ramgner, %o do awey
with those conditisns which hed existad.

Uid not any suspicion ardce Awing vour investigation sznlnot

L never heard eaythine ahout {4, naither during our investipgetions
nor afterwards, and efter | wea well requainted with “ister [ got to know
hiv a8 a very decent and s gorrect tyoe of officiul rn? 7 pot to liks him,

pid you also investipgste theo shootings while atteupting to
egeane, 8 to thelir legallity

Yea; end we sont for the filles to fessel sn? had them sent %
fhuchenmsld to check these ensnce of shootings whila ssceping. They were

put at our dizspuenls imsediataly.
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7a 3%3 Buch jpb
12 June L7 - 8

3 vr. fett, pleass tel)l the court, in brief, what was contained

in one of these files comoerning one of these shooting ceses while

sseaping.

¢ S0 far as “he feots of the oese are omecerned, according to the

regulations governing Criminal rolice, there had %o be tlhe fects, there
hed to be a picture where the deed had been committed snd the intarrogation
of the man who had fired the shot and st lexst ome or iwoc witnesses who
had ceen the shooting., The dootor hsd te give his dlagnosis either right
there on the spot or efterwerds sfter he hed dome his sutopsy; and om

the outeide, on thelr faca, these reports looi:ed guite eorrect to -‘u

& man {amiliar with eriminology.
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. 014 your imvestigetion show that all these ghoctings while

attompting to escape hed been logal?

A If we would have been able %o determine semething which wes
ingorreet on 1ts face, we would have taken that as & resson tn investigate
further.

< I would 1it® to confine zymell to the time during whied Fiater
wes commardent, Uo you koew whon Flster Lecaw somsandsnt of Suchonwald?

B Tho beginning 01'. 1042,

. JAd szy ouss bogode kuowu t¢ you whereby during Pister's time
shooting while attenpliling %o ozcupe wea illegel?

A We heard by way of ruaor about seny things that ceeurred and 1t
wes cur greatest jJob Yo prove thal Llwee things hed happenede 90 for e
. officiel rejorts of shootings were cesgernad, we seuldn't do snythisg with
those. e led to regoznize tlew, ctherwige we would have bean ‘sble to go
into further iryestigstionse Je couldn't lo that.

¢ How nany suoh Piles did you got frox Tamnol?

’ I estivate sporocimatoly &0 == a pile that high (indleating).
APtorwnrds sowe were requested, 1 Jon't kmow how nany, it gould have boen
30, At that tize we tried te (ind cul waeller it had been alwys the same
guards whe brd been doiny the shooting, e hevo = point there, At any rate
wo were not succes:ful.

4 Do you keow whether yoa or oetor Yeryen orf any of the gentlemen
of the comminsion ever luvestipeted the experients in bloek 467

A Those wore typlms oxaninatlons in blosk 46. Bleok 45 mst have
been typhuse 'his bloak m»t have alsc beon tarostigatad by Deotor Vergen
aftor ' had spoien to the Telchs plymniglen, Deotor Grawits, in Derlin,
After the presorided legality of those experiments had beon doterudned,
we tried to Mnd out whether any Xillings wore conducted wsder that covers

] My did Decter “ergen have o talk with Yicotor Orawite, tho Reichs
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phyaleian in Berlin, ~nd not with the gommndant, Fister?

A So far as I ¥mow tho physiolan, Doctor Ding Schulor was directly
under Grawits and mot undor Pister, 1 never notlced that cormandant
Pister was ever ian blook 46,

P mmmmtth.mil%mlnw?

A Igd:nqulnﬂddththuthﬁntnth.intmﬂntw For the
first time I leard of detall 90,

< D44 the investigations of Buchemwald nct eoncern the shooting of
Fussian commissars ?

A pogtor Yorgen knows more about that, since he exanined the cone
ditions surrcunding the shootings, and he has made his reports about thate

2 Do you know a eertain Dostor Welnmer?

A Dootor Wehner was sent to Puchermmld from our Reichs ‘esdquarters
for Criminal Police in Berlin to investigete these ceses of murder and
cloar them up, since our metivity should have been o onfined te other thingse

4 Do you kmow where Doctor “ohner 1s nowY

[ 1 nover heard from him againe 7The last tixe I saw him wes in

Sorlin in 1944, for a short period of thme, At the tine he was still

working on the lavestigations of Buchemwnld and teld me ho had not
finighed yet.

< How woro the prisoners housed in Bucherwanld at the time you
wore therel?

A go far as I could determino, they were housed in normal barrecks
just 1ikxe you can see hore in Daoheue

q pid emch prisomer have hig own bed?

A S0 far as | could detesino, yes. They were staocked quite high.
Howovers, it happened to me at times that [ dide't heve a bad or had to

sleep on bomrdse That was & tesporary oondition.
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<4 How was the clomnlineas?

A The conditions of hWygleme in the cencentration caxp were so
far a8 I have always been able to deternine, good, beomwse I had priseners’
dostors trest we in Buchemrald as well as hers im Dmohau..

Q Ware you able to find cut what the priscmers got te eat?

A 1 mn judgling that now by what prisoners with whem 1 get together
told me and they mever teld me they wore sufforing from mmger. That was
during the time == and T want to erphasize 1% == the and of I943s

q Pid you go te Buchenmwald later om, namely, in the Spring of 194857

A Toe

4 Uid you have a gonversation with Pister mainly conserning the
panner in which Bughouwald was ocondugted?

A In general I can only reproduce what had become known to me dur-
fng my ounversation with Plster that he had always tried to got the best
for his prisoners. For the first timo I heard of the so-oslled premium
systenm which had been loaugurated by Plster. m.m_mmm
duty, mad had gone bayond his duty, then he received a premium slip te
m-umm“uu-'{uwul.ormrnuimmm
Pistor was always heppy when he waz oble to smyr "I have filled my queta
for this month and I have done 30 much more.” Immﬁdhﬁm
the eonditions in the comcentration omp during my presence there s they
are boing described to you teday.

DOCTOR WACEZR: ¥o further questions,
CAPTAIN LEWIS: Direot examination onm behall of Eoehe
QUEITIONS BY CAPTAIN LEWIS

Q muring your iswestigstion et Casmp Bucherwald did you have o=
casion to meet also Mrs. Ilse Koch, the wife of the omup commander?

A i’u.u«lfmudhr.

¥hen did that ccour?

Q
13 I beliove 1t was the 12th of Septesber, 1043,
«

Pefore sho was arrested did you have any cccmsion bo visit her
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housed

A ¥o, at least I did not reeall ity I don't knew exactlys I
have hoon in the house a few tlmea, tut I Lolieve 1t was for the Pirst
time on the day I ervested hor mnd efter that n fow tinen,

q At tle tise of hor arrest did Yree Yooh kuow 9% was solug to
be awrrestod? .

A Yo, this thing wap s suryricse,

fid Hrece Kooh Mnow at that btlwo thet ler eondust was deing
exanined inte?

r I den't think soe 1 cannet stebe 1t with sertalety, ut I
don*t think she Ymd krom: it,

) At tYe tire of hor arrest was a nu}nh mmde of hor house?

A Yon, upon the arrest and afber shat, ud sinoe we A4d "t have
the time to do it, the Gestapo of Meioar vteok care of 1t and thoy unde
an fnventery of every plece contained in the houso.

Pl 0id you prteke of the search of “rs, i!‘tx:!:-': heuse?

A iem, 1 took oare of that and rave tlem instrictions s to what

they were to des I also teok the ohildren to Vrs. fcedel, the nelgibor ef

i'rses Xooh, beoause 1 had %o take cara af »11 of thosoe thirzes

d dhen you examined Urae. Hogh's house, did you hews cecasieon So
find there emy artielos sade of husmn skinst

A ‘hat aas one ¢f the pointe with wileh Tcoh'wng ehmrged end we
pell partigular stieatica L¢ these artioles mni~ of hwan sikin,
noithor we fouud aaythins nor dld the offlelals of *he “estepo who sourched
overything very “.horou‘:hly.. nor did anyone else find enyihing th:;cr.

2 Men you sald thic 1o one ¢ the comrges sgalzst Yook, do you
moan Couwander ELooh or “ra. Xesohl

\ Coamangor Weoh, asd nll ‘hoge dutrges crelurred azeins: Kogh that

b had gotten himself rilch, tlat he hind oovp. ral punishaent dealt out, end
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thege Chings were brought tc us Ly Jeimar cunlye 1 didn't detersiw awy
sueh things ne was able to deterales that Yrse Sooh did nci have too
good a reputation and we triocd to find out souethlng ebout it, but were
not saceessiule by perscuel opinion has always beon that something like
that dldon't oxist. i found prepared hwmn skin in the cescentration eanp
of' Bughenwald and took it with us “or the Orininal “hgeum in Berlin,

u .;)1.1 you exanire The lemp shadas in Mrse Kooh's zouse?

L Yen, we saw those, too.

% Suuld you deternine of wiat zaterlal these lany shades were uade?

A Those wore recular lanp shadoes., !'wy were an Inmltstion pig skin
or soxe waterial made of eardboard. thatever it was, at lesst no huwan
sizin, act at all,

S 02 you exazine the rloves you foumd in I'rae Yoch's house?

A We fourd quite a few gleves bt noue of tiem wade of mwan skin,
ss has always beem assarted,

1 Pid you 7ind sny prote albams eor femily chrenisles in Vrss Rech's
houge?

A e saw faxily chronicles as well an photo albums, Lub nov made
from Yumep skin. The stories of the prepared human szin wore well mown
to up at the time. Fer that reoosen we lcoked for 1t but 4idn't Mnd anye
thinge

R Did you heve cosasicn Lo ‘.r.t.orro;'aw Lae priﬁtmn in Buonsmawaldl

A Yea, in all respects.

‘ Can you estinates fur us the minber of prisoners you lnmrr.p'hd
in Bushenweld in cenvestion with your inveatigatien?

A Vo, that is lwposeible. /@ questioned Acrens of them dut I gan't

guoss an exaol nwder.

l Did vou have en coemalion to intsrrogate sriscoers in Buchenwald

after YWrs, Koch was arrested?

A Yoa.
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8 Continue.

B # only started cur laovestigation in the bogimaing of Auguste
Five weeoks after wo arrosted lire and irs. KLoeh mad only after that our
sailn investigaticn started, after they had beon arrested. Up to that

vime everybody was confused as to our aotivitios there. Up to thet tlue

- we only werkei os the orises ageinot War Becnomlics congerning forvachoine

< At the tinme you isterrcgated these prisoners in Puchenwald wes
it cosmon imowledge that Umwe Toch hed been arrested?

A That became known very quickly, not only in the camp of ‘ughenwald,
where everything goes arcund last, but also la Veioare

Wes there any reosson [or the priscoers whor you interrogated not

to tell you the truth sbout irs. Zoohl

A %o triod everything to meke these people talke e told then we
souldn®t tell their naues, As a satber of fact, we would have trested that
as confidential matter. lowover, Lheao people would heave said something
if they had kmown somethluge Uhoy Lad no resson not to tell thes truthe
Yor that reason [ urdered these pecyle to come not Lo iy official office
but to an interrogation room which was far romoved from that plage and
no one saw whoi I ordered there.

<4 yid you have an ceocaslion to {nterrcgate a priscuner by the nawe ¢
rest ,
A Yes, this case at first proalised tc Yo very interssting.

pid you exawine Tite after ‘ree Kogh's arrest?

Yas, afterwards.

pid Titz at thet time know lrse fcoh wes arrested?

Tose
d fell us what Vitz told you?
A I told Titz in Viller's yrosence that he was going te be poimened

for the sizple reason he had stolen gome alechol in the house of ¥eoh' ard
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r

got drunk and put on the dregses of !rse foche Tor days and daye T
intorrogeted him snd tried to find out what it wes all about -- this
poisen murder, Fe had every opportualty that If he had kncwn something
sbout the house of Fooh he could have told =e, weinly as “iller was
pregonte T told him he wes to be poleensd end T sskad Wilw tc tell me
what it was all about and to tell ne all about the things that bepoened
in the house of Toche After I trisd Tor days I ﬂr;nlly gave up begauso
all he did was lsugh and say noe

G nid Tite t;.-ll you he had sesn lnmp shader of husan skins In
lrae Hooh'a house!

A 1r he hed seen meoething le wonld definitely have told ue.

1d itz tell yeuat that tice that he had hoen bosten Ly Urse

A “oe

¥ Did eny of the peiscners whom you interrogeted at that tise tell
vou they had been bombten by 'rze Yoch? .

) e heerd repeatedly that prisoners had been beaten allszedly,
but 1 dida't determine any.

4 pld w priscasr by the nawe of Froeboess come to yen and tell you
what ho knew about Vrse Soaht

A  The nase rroboess is nol known U0 8.

“ Oﬁmprhmrcmrommullywhhdbnnbeum
'b-, rae Roohl
A ¥o, all ‘hey had to 4o was to put just oa» word om a slip of

paper and put it on our desk in ocur abseices That would have boen sufe

fiolent for usse

R 0id eny priscver do that »hile you were interrorating hin?

A :;0.
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¢ Tam. Eoch was Tinally brought to trial, wes she not?

) I wasn't there at that time any more. [ was only there during

* the investigation and when the *rial omme up [ was bsck in Berlin.
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Te 335, “ueh, fdbel
e/12

Lo you krow what the cherges apainst “rs. EKooh contel ned’

1 fnn'tlnnm. Ipme Morgon took care of thal, 4Le complled
all the evidence and rade the report, AU any rate, we tried to
chsrpe her with the same thing L st her husbend had been charged
with,

Q P4d you ever lave occeslon to interropste Eps. Koch at
the time she was arrested or shortly thereafter?

A At the time i inéarrqratré Eys, Foch myself,

< ind d1é you ask her questions abwm t her sctivities in
Muchenwald®

A Yer, I interrognted her very thoroupghly, and L elso
{ntervogeted her thereanfter all the time,

& D1¢ she over muke any statement to you that she had the
oprortunity to look into the fller of the prigoners in her husbend'a
office”

That'e out of the cuestion; she couldn't do that,
Uid she scdmit to you at that tine thset nhe had reported
prisoners for runishment”

A Ko, we coulén't prove thet,

Do you Imow vheat the result of the trisl agalnst Nre,

tiat.
%181 1irect examinetion on behalf of
Jehobort.
During your investigation at uchenwald, ¢1d you heve
oceanion ts moet & man by the nsxe of Schobsrt:

A ¥an, ho was the first protective custody camp leader at

the time,
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Ta 338, Pueh, 1db-?f

W11l you plemse point out the vman you wnew as Schobert?

The upper row, tut I cen't see the number=-26, yes.

GAPIALN I4¢18t Let the record indicete that the
wvitness corvectly identifled the accused fchobert.

« During your investigstion et Cemp Puchermuld, can you
tell ug what schobert did duping your investigation?

N At the time Schobert wss the first protective custedy
cems leader, end I talkec to him frequently because as far &3 our
job was concerned ve hed to bave olose contect with «ll these
people.

q “hat was Sohobert's conduct concerning this inveastigstlon?

A Never anything became lnwn to us for which we eould

ha ve ;rcfimmd chepges agrinst Gehobert, 1 only pot acgquainted

with hir and ¥new him ns & sober and modest man.

< 16 Sehobert teke any steps to hinder you in your
investipstion?

A Ho, never.

Q bid the p:ll_.ioe vhom you interropgeted in Puchenwsld
have the same opportunity to rwle sts tements sceinst Schobert
gs they dl¢ sgeinst Mra, Foch?

A I have slways hed the impresnion that the iieoners lliked
Sehobert becsuse of his comments,

CAFIAIN la%ZE s Lirect exsminatlon on 't-ahalf of

Haclmann,

Q During your investigation st Bucheonwsld, did the name of
Hockmenn come So your attentloni

A Yer .

-~ And vhat d@id you fin< out about laclmenn?
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Te 386, Puch, 1db=3

A he things for which chargoes vwere nreferred apalnst
Haelmann congryned only actlvitien In Tubline

¢  bgd you atterpt to smecertain Q& ping your investigation
ot uchenwsld sny crimes committed by laclmenn while he was ad jutent
at Buchenwald?

A T do not recsll snything heving ‘appened in Buchenwald.

@ Pla your investipgntlion atterpt to find out such evidence’

, We wope not bound by Turlin at a1, If we had hed any
sccusations so fer ss Puchenwald wae conecerncd, we would have
pleked them ur..'

“ I éon_t think ym understosd my queation., Did you
attenpt to find sny evidence spnlnrt Hgelmann coneerning him
setivities se adjutent of Michenwnld”

I8 o course, If there hud heen anythimg, we would have
started progeedinga areinst Haclemann in Puchenwald,

CAPTAIN IIWIN: Mo further mestionse
CAFTATY GRAI'H: Lipeet examination on behalf of the

eccused Bermeler,
A ESTIONS HY CAPTAIN GRC T

G« ¥r., Hett, do you lmow the scoused Dergneler’

[} I don't xnow whether I would recognmize hime-it seems
to be numbsy 3.
“ Aves you sure?
A No, 4 don't recall oxectly any wore.
*hen d1d you firsat hear his neme/
I3 ¥hile Semrer wae Investigeted st Puchenweld in the
punker I also heard tha name of Lerpreler.

“ Do you inow a wan by the nsme of Cohen?
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1..- ?&15' if"'ic]'l. idb.‘

“ vs brouplit Cohen from the teiche ligadcuarters of the
Criminal Follee to Puchenwald as gup-ort, becsuse ve couldn't do
it slone any nore.
. at eonnectlion ¢1¢ Cohen have v th the investipst fon
of the arrect bunker?
Cohen wasz to work on (t unless we had found out about tiw
former bunker leader, Sommers
“td he comvlete hia investipstion?
e alen't fina out anything.
#ho took over the nvestipgeilon tren?
1 took cure of the bunker then.
< In vhat nanner dié you ro shbout making your invesbigaetion?
“ It was heard every plece thet Lowmer wae 8 sadint of
the worst kinde Fven the i8S were In fear of this man,
< ¥mat eonnectlon dl¢ Uemer heve with the arrest bunker:
A Sormer was in eharpe of the bunker. It hed been proven
elearly, and I bave pleked out 30 cenes awong the first mumber of
cages whereby 1% wus shown thet Somrer had inflicted various kinds
of deaths upon rrigoners there.
< #14 you have accens %o all the records?

A You, everything was at my dlapossle

Q Heme thosme who aenisted you in conducting the

investiration of the bunkers

Willey was the ovderly in the bunker at that time. le

was the one who gave me the tipa so 1 could stert my work in the
first plece; ond then there was Lelpel. le slways showed me his

books and ssid he ¢ldn't want to heve snything %o do with this

at all, but Le nevertheless supnorted o snd made things cleay
o ree
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nybody elsc

The cthers were Just unliuporient peoples i@ coulen't
do much vith them, /m there was lagdelmeyore, 46 ghve Us S0re
polnters anc (0ld us gone thincee %Shen we also pot Lergueler
who wae 1ln the ;arrison, osnd we Lesra from otheps latar on.

hn wge baecdelweyer?

lr, Hasdelmeyer had bean with hiller in the bunker &8

orderlye.

v Are there any peonle that know mere concerning what

naprened ln the bunker than hil"l er md linedelmeyor?

} 5, c'.a.':.t think go3 st any rate to get this whole thing

struight ve got Imodoln;tyer Crop the southesst theatur of var
vecl: frop the front llnes.

% Why do you s&y thet you lmow of no one vio knew wore
sbout the opermtion of the bunk r than Filier smd Laedelmeyer”

A becpuse sthey had the insight ipto 1t, snd they were
ground thore all She tine,

" Is bhere anyboly else who had equel pprortunity for
inelght.

a at {irst we surpacted Lhat feappmeifor ho
connection wiik the thlnrs wihlch had haen done by

“ “hat did you ocstublle

Na, le atdn't heve snything to do « 4

on the outslde of all thate As n matter of faet,

'

intervogated Somcy time wi artlm, suyine Serguolor 1uat have
had sanethdng Lo do with 1, dSevop sl "Ho, L rpuelor was uot

gll thoise -~ wWas ¢ iiftle tricky about Shis whole e tnesse"”
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Ta 336, Buch, Llab=7

& iild you find sny evidence of any perticipstion on the
part of Bergmeler during any rurders, killling, miatreatments,
erueltier or atroelitlies corr itt:od in the bunkerl

" That's impomsible, beecouse the chsarpges would heve been
preferred apaingt Pergmeier. later on, I.-r-rmwt.or ves released to
us and woa returned to the troops. /s &« matter [ fuct, later on
he wes _:*-rur:otad. whilch wea & sipgn thoet he f,'idn't hsve any
connection with this,

Y, P14 you rind any evidenee In the arrest bunker that sny
of these killings or murders occurred on the days wlen Bergmeler
was on duty?

A Hoe

e "hat opportunity wus civen to people to bring In

couplaints to you concern'ng bergmeler?

A We eould have found out about all these things by way
of laedelmeyer and Hiller, becouse after that the connection with
the priacners was there, and 1f lny(w;c vould hsve known anything
they certainly would hsve told us abhout 1t. The ‘nvestipgstion
woe oondueted in o gerious manner, end it I1s impossible Lhat any
one of the people who had viven ue !nformetion had guffTered any
disadvantapges by enyone, including members of t}u-a headqurrtera.

“ Dia your investipstion extond to the gerdening detaill,
S, Hett!

A But'. I eennot recull the exect connection concerning the
gardening detalils, e tested all the rumors which had bern corried
to us. it uic'.n't make any difference what 1t wag, the things were
tosted, Thst was our bus'neas.

(Hett=Vireet) R0
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10Tl s Bo furthery cuestlionn, your Lonore

A fov cuentions on tehelf of the sccused

Orinm,
QUESTIONS 1Y MR, KOTP:
. fa 7t correct, lr. Fett, that you answored, safter a

guertion hedé been propounded to you by U e lawyer, ire Sacker,

thet you hed followed up every culpable sct comitied in Puchenwsld

during the time that ou were there in 1943-19443

. ind we « ‘.'u;t luve any kind of rerulstiona or orders
to 1linit curselves or to overlook somet!inge

« Is an 55 Pirat Lleutenunt by the nane of Philipp
Grimm known to you?

fs Ko, L d n't know hlue

< Wap a Firat Llcutenant of the 28, Orirm, ever asccused
in Bucherwal@ during the time 1043«1.44 of hoving comrdtted any
kind of eulpable act!

A I would at lesst reesll the name, but that'ps not the

Q Would you heve to know about any sueh sccusation, 1if
it had exlsted”

A 4f there would lsave beon any kind of accusctlon spainst
Oriemi, L would have Lo kiow sbout ite

VMR, KOPF: A few cueatlong on tehsalf of the sccused

4] Kr, L.bt, hes & Yirvst Licutenant of the 58, liens
Merbech, ever been sccused during Lhe ‘nvestigetion golny on in
1043-1944 of heving coritted any kind of culpable set in

Buchenwe 1d

(kett=iirect)




886, Such, 1dbe=9

never Leoane

acqueinted witii that nare Lore in Ntermuant cang nd then

I only hearé gond b ings abut y L33 ; hils plopr & $300F
leader is concernede. BAT" { : 1t Horbaeh
st the tire, 70U 8V d to ) vbout ut that's not the
CLER,
Wo furthner cueestlons.
8 B ihe Court w 1l reecena untll nine n'vloci‘.

tomoryow morning. '

(“horeu on nt 2220 houre, 1f June 1lid7, the U.urt
recenaed untll 0000, 13 June 1047,)

(Nett=Direct)




